University of Northern Iowa UNI ScholarWorks

UNI Commencement Programs

Fall 12-18-2010

Fall Commencement [Program], December 18, 2010

University of Northern Iowa

Let us know how access to this document benefits you

Copyright ©2010 University of Northern Iowa

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholarworks.uni.edu/commencement_programs

Part of the Higher Education Commons

Recommended Citation

University of Northern Iowa, "Fall Commencement [Program], December 18, 2010" (2010). UNI Commencement Programs. 16. https://scholarworks.uni.edu/commencement_programs/16

This Program is brought to you for free and open access by UNI ScholarWorks. It has been accepted for inclusion in UNI Commencement Programs by an authorized administrator of UNI ScholarWorks. For more information, please contact scholarworks@uni.edu.

Offensive Materials Statement: Materials located in UNI ScholarWorks come from a broad range of sources and time periods. Some of these materials may contain offensive stereotypes, ideas, visuals, or language.





Table of Contents

University Organization
The Academic Procession
Service Organizations
Academic Honorary Organizations
University Honors Program
Legacy Graduates
Military Science
Lux Service Award
Honorary Degree—Stephen J. Rapp
Program
College of Business Administration
College of Education
College of Humanities and Fine Arts
College of Natural Sciences
College of Social and Behavioral Sciences
Continuing Education and Special Programs

The University of Northern Iowa offers a world-class university education, providing personalized experiences and creating a lifetime of opportunities.

University Organization

Undergraduate degrees at the university are offered through five colleges and Continuing Education and Special Programs. Graduate degrees are conferred by the Graduate College.

Accounting **Business** Teaching Economics

College of Business Administration

Finance Management Marketing

Management Information Systems Real Estate

Athletic Training Health Promotion Early Childhood Education **Elementary Education**

College of Education

Health Education Leisure Services Movement & Exercise Science

Physical Education Special Education

College of Humanities and Fine Arts English

American Studies Art Asian Studies Communication/Public Relations Communication/ Electronic Media Communication **Communication Sciences** and Disorders

Air Quality

Biology

Chemistry

Applied Physics

Biochemistry

Bioinformatics

Biotechnology

Systems

Chemistry-Marketing

Computer Science

European Studies French German Humanities Inter-American Studies Music Modern Languages-Dual Philosophy Russian

Russian/East European Studies Spanish Study of Religion Theatre Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages (TESOL) TESOL/Modern Languages

College of Natural Sciences

Construction Management Earth Science Electrical and Information **Engineering Technology** Environmental/ Conservation Education Geology Graphic Communications Manufacturing Technology Computer Information **Mathematics**

Natural History Interpretation Networking and System Administration Physics Science Technology Education and Training Technology Management

College of Social and Behavioral Sciences

American Studies Anthropology Asian Studies Criminology **European Studies** Family Services Geography

Gerontology History Inter-American Studies Interior Design Political Science Psychology Public Administration

Russian/East European Studies Social Science Social Work Sociology Textiles and Apparel

Continuing Education and Special Programs

Bachelor of Arts **General Studies** General Studies - Nurses Individual Studies Bachelor of Liberal Studies

Graduate College

All graduate degree candidates are listed under the college of their academic major.

The Academic Procession

The procession begins with the entrance of the candidates for degrees. Led by faculty marshals, the candidates for the degree of Bachelor of Arts, both the Teaching Program and the Liberal Arts Program, Bachelor of Fine Arts, Bachelor of Liberal Studies, Bachelor of Music, Bachelor of Science and Bachelor of Technology enter in groups, representing each of the undergraduate colleges. They are followed by the candidates for the highest degrees.

Students wearing a bronze medallion are those graduating summa cum laude (with highest honors), which represent the top three percent of each college by grade point average; or those graduating students receiving a Purple and Old Gold Award, given to those students who have excelled in scholarship or who have shown conspicuous achievement in particular areas.

The procession continues with representatives of the faculty.

The President's Party forms the final section of the academic procession. Headed by the commencement marshal, it includes the president; members of the Board of Regents, state of Iowa; administrative officers; the academic deans; and honored guests.

The commencement marshal carries the University Mace, designed and fashioned for the Centennial Commencement in 1976 by Randall Swanson, at that time a freshman majoring in Industrial Arts. A traditional symbol of authority, the mace is a carved wood rod capped with ends of cast bronze, with the top carrying the seal of the university. The sterling silver chain worn by the president was also created for the Centennial Commencement. It was designed and constructed by Martin Peterson, then a junior majoring in Art, and it memorializes the historical evolution of the university by carrying the seals of the Iowa State Normal School, the Iowa State Teachers College, the State College of Iowa, and the University of Northern Iowa.

The academic costumes worn trace their origin to the Middle Ages when long-sleeved hooded gowns were necessary for warmth in the unheated stone colleges. Over the centuries, much diversity occurred, and to bring some order, in the United States in 1894 an intercollegiate system of academic costume was agreed on, now adhered to by American institutions. According to this code, both the styling and colors of the regalia have significance.

The design of the gown indicates the degree. The bachelor's is a simple gown with a full sleeve. The master's gown is much like it except for the long sleeve which hangs loose. The doctoral gown is fuller and more elaborate. It has velvet edging and three velvet stripes on the full sleeve. The color of this velvet may be black or in the color appropriate to the degree.

Hoods, which are worn over the gowns, are similar for all degrees, although differing slightly in length. The candidates for the bachelor's degrees usually do not wear the hood. The hood has a velvet edging which indicates the area of the degree, and the inside or lining of the hood is satin in the colors of the college or university granting the degree.

A partial list of the degree colors to be found on the edge of the hood or the trimming on the doctoral gown is as follows:

Apricot - Nursing Blue, dark - Philosophy Blue, light - Education Brown - Fine Arts Citron - Social Science Copper - Economics Drab - Business Green - Medicine Green Sage - Physical Education Lemon - Library Science Maize - Agriculture Maroon - Family and Consumer Sciences Orange - Engineering Pink - Music Purple - Law Scarlet - Theology White - Arts and Letters Yellow, Golden - Science

Service Organizations

Omicron Delta Kappa

Graduates wearing a white stole are members of Omicron Delta Kappa which is a juniorsenior honorary organization which recognizes students who have demonstrated high levels of academic achievements, leadership in campus affairs, and community service.

Student Admissions Ambassadors

Graduates wearing a gold commemorative lapel pin are members of the Student Admissions Ambassadors (SAA). Since 1989, SAA has served the University in a variety of ways. From giving campus tours to prospective students, alumni and University guests, to serving as representatives of the student body at special events, SAA is recognized as one of the premier service organizations on campus.

National Residence Hall Honorary

Graduates wearing royal blue and white cords are members of the National Residence Hall Honorary, an bonorary organization recognizing the top one percent of leaders who live on campus. Members are inducted for showing continual service to the community, leadership within the residence halls, recognition of others in their endeavors, and outstanding scholarship during their tenure living on campus.

Phi Eta Sigma

Graduates wearing black and gold cords are members of Phi Eta Sigma which recognizes first-year students who have a cumulative grade point average of at least 3.5 on a 4.0 scale at the close of any full-time curricular period during their first year.

Northern Iowa Student Government

Graduates wearing purple and gold cords are members of the Northern Iowa Student Government (NISG). Since 1916, various governing bodies comprised of students have represented the student body as a whole. NISG, as the student governing body has been called since 1989, is committed to improving the administration of student affairs, encouraging the greatest level of communication and cooperation, ensuring the protection of student rights, and providing excellence in education.

CATS

Graduates wearing purple and black cords are members of Connecting Alumni To Students (CATS), the official student chapter of the UNI Alumni Association. These dedicated students represent the UNI student body to alumni and friends. CATS create and promote the lasting connections between past, present and future Panthers.

Academic Honorary Organizations

Students who are members of academic honorary organizations will be identified by the color of cord they are wearing as follows:

OrganizationCora Color
Alpha Delta Mu
Alpha Kappa Delta
American Humanics
Beta Beta Beta
Beta Gamma Sigma

Gamma Theta Upsilon..... Light Blue, Light Brown and Gold Gamma Theta Upsilon promotes professional interest and enhances academic training in Geography.

Omicron Delta Epsilon Gold and Blue Omicron Delta Epsilon attempts to expose members to out-of-class educational experiences in Economics.

Phi Upsilon Omicron. Yellow and White Phi Upsilon Omicron recognizes and encourages academic excellence and leadership development in the area of Family and Consumer Sciences.

Pi Kappa Lambda.....**Pink and Purple** *Pi Kappa Lambda is dedicated to the furtherance of Music in education and education in Music and recognizes and encourages scholarship and musicianship.*

Psi Chi.....Light Blue and Gold Psi Chi encourages and honors undergraduate academic achievement and scholarship in Psychology and psychological research.

Sigma Delta Pi Crimson and Gold Sigma Delta Pi promotes the study of the Spanish language and Hispanic culture and literature.

University Honors Program

Graduates wearing gold University Honors medallions are recipients of designations from the University Honors Program. The designation of University Honors with Distinction indicates the completion of at least thirty credit hours of honors-level coursework throughout a student's undergraduate study; the designation of University Honors indicates the completion of at least eighteen credit hours of honors-level coursework. Both designations require the completion of an undergraduate honors thesis. Students earning honors designations are noted throughout the commencement program along with their thesis titles.

Legacy Graduates

The University of Northern Iowa has a long and proud tradition of multi-generational family graduates. The Legacy designation in the commencement program signifies that one or both parents are also UNI graduates. The UNI Alumni Association celebrates this special connection with alma mater and welcomes all alumni to submit their legacy information to info@unialum.org. Legacy information included in this program was submitted by the graduate.

Military Science

The following graduates have earned a commission as a Second Lieutenant in the United States Army.

> Christopher B. Jacobson John A. Kennelly Laura A. Quam Austin J. Wolff

Sioux City, Iowa Richland, Iowa Waterloo, Iowa Dubuque, Iowa

University Commencement Committee

Philip Patton, Chair

Trent Ames, Joel Anderson, Brenda Bass, Mary Baumann, Steve Carignan Jay Edelnant, Elaine Eshbaugh, Gregory Haines, Emma Hashman, Dave Kohrs Amy Mohr, Felly Phommalinh, Jake Rudy, Patti Rust, Victoria Timp, John Vallentine Milissa Wright, Dave Zarifis

Program: Irene Elbert; Linda Feuchwanger; Rosann Good; Cathy Humke: Pamela MacKay; Jennifer Rezabek; Tricia Johnson Welter

Production and Processional: Trent Ames; Brenda Bass; Mary Baumann; Elaine Eshbaugh; Dave Kohrs; Amy Mohr; Philip Patton; Jennifer Rezabek; Patti Rust; Jennifer Suchan; John Vallentine

Lux Service Award Since 1984

The University of Northern Iowa Lux Service Award is presented annually to three undergraduate students who best represent the ideal of service to the university community.

The honor is conferred in the spirit of keeping the light of service to others burning bright at UNI. The name of the award – Lux – is from the university's official seal that features a burning lamp of knowledge and the Latin word for light.

The award is presented by the dean of students and sponsored by the University of Northern Iowa Alumni Association.

Congratulations to the 2010 Lux Service Award Recipients:

Amy Costliow is a public relations/nonprofit and youth services administration major from Dixon, Ill. Amy has been widely involved with Student Admissions Ambassadors, American Humanics, Residence Life, the UNI Student Leadership Center, Camp Adventure, Northern Iowa Student Government, Summer Orientation Staff and Cedar Valley Volunteer Center. Amy has been instrumental in founding both the Student Leadership Center and Up "Til Dawn, a fundraising effort for St. Jude Children's Hospital. Amy received the Mayor's Award for Outstanding Emerging Leader for 2008-2009, and has been nominated for the Student Leader of the Year award through the Student Leadership Center this year. "Amy leads with enthusiasm and determination....when Amy is leading an organization that organization will reach new goals and accomplish more than it has in the past." said Julianne Gassman, executive director of American Humanics and associate director of Camp Adventure.

Ebony Jackson is a criminology major from Gary, Ind. Ebony has been actively involved in many organizations on campus, including the Black Student Union, Delta Sigma Theta, Unique Natural Individual Dancers Ensemble (UNI-DE), Ethnic Student Promoters and EXCEL. Ebony has been a writing assistant in the Academic Learning Center, president of Delta Sigma Theta, and president of the Black Student Union. She lead the efforts to host a Black Student Union Week by organizing events including a Rally Against Discrimination, the play "Love, Life, and Redemption," and the Tunnel of Oppression. Kathy Peters, academic learning support and retention coordinator, notes, "Ebony has successfully balanced her academic and extracurricular activities to also demonstrate service to the University of Northern Iowa she certainly is an individual who will represent the university well in her future."

Jessica Staudt is an elementary education major minoring in social studies teaching and ethics from Charles City, Iowa. Jessica has been highly involved in Kappa Delta Pi; Panther Push; a self-started service project, "Blankies for Babies;" Relay for Life; and Up 'Til Dawn, where she has taken on the role of executive director this year. She has become a leader and role model to many students on campus as a Student Admissions Ambassador and resident assistant (RA). Jessica has taken on many leadership roles as an RA, including serving on various committees and presenting at the UNI RA conference. She has also been selected as a member of the UNI Chapter of the National Residence Hall Honorary. Sarah Montgomery, assistant professor in the Department of Curriculum and Instruction, said, "As a mentor and leader on campus and in the local community who has decided to dedicate her life to service as an educator, Jessica is a brilliant beacon of light who should be honored for her unselfish commitment to others."

Honorary Degree

Stephen J. Rapp

The University of Northern Iowa is pleased to confer the honorary Doctorate of Humane Letters degree to Stephen J. Rapp for his lifelong commitment to justice as Chief Prosecutor at the International Criminal Tribunal for Rwanda and the Special Court for Sierra Leone, on behalf of survivors and victims of genocide.

Mr. Rapp is a native of Cedar Falls, Iowa, a former state legislator, and was appointed under the Bush administration to serve as U.S. Attorney for the Northern District of Iowa.

In 2005, he became the Chief Prosecutor at the International Criminal Tribunal for Rwanda to bring justice to those who perpetrated violence against the people of that country. From December 2006 until 2009 he was Chief Prosecutor at the Special Court for Sierra Leone. He led the prosecutions of former Liberian President Charles Taylor and other persons for atrocities during the civil war in Sierra Leone. Mr. Rapp is a non-partisan advocate of justice for the survivors of the Rwanda and Sierra Leone genocides, and he works to create laws and policies to prevent holocausts in the future.

President Barack Obama nominated him to be Ambassador-at-Large for War Crimes Issues for the U.S. Department of State. This required Senate approval. Iowa Republican Senator Charles Grassley said he welcomes Obama's choice of Rapp for the job. "Steve Rapp has the respect of people around the world, and has been a leader in prosecuting war crimes committed against civilian populations. He is an ideal person for the job."

According to a 2005 Des Moines Register article, Mr. Rapp said he would like to go to Cambodia to help prosecute the aging leaders of the Khmer Rouge. "If nothing else, I'll be involved in it," he said. "It's how I want to spend the rest of my life: trying to bring justice where it hasn't existed before."

Mr. Rapp received his A.B. degree with honors from Harvard University in government and international relations. He attended Columbia Law School and received his J.D. degree with honors from Drake University.

University of Northern Iowa Commencement

December 18, 2010

10:00 a.m.

UNI Dome

Benjamin J. Allen, Ph.D. President of the University presiding

John Vallentine, Ph.D. Professor and Director, School of Music Commencement Marshal

PRELUDE CONCERT
PROCESSIONALBrass and Percussion Ensemble
THE ACADEMIC PROCESSION
Candidates for Degrees Candidates from the Graduate College Candidates from the College of Business Administration Candidates from the College of Education Candidates from the College of Humanities and Fine Arts Candidates from the College of Natural Sciences Candidates from the College of Social and Behavioral Sciences Candidates from the Division of Continuing Education and Special Programs
The Faculty - Led by James Jurgenson, Ph.D., Chair, University Faculty Members of the Faculty The Heads of the Departments
The President's Party The Commencement Marshal The President Platform Guests Officers of the University
THE NATIONAL ANTHEMBrass and Percussion Ensemble
PRESENTATION OF LUX AWARD President Allen
RECOGNITION AND AWARD OF HONORSGloria Gibson, Ph.D. Executive Vice President and Provost
STUDENT ADDRESS
HONORARY DEGREE
PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES Graduate CollegeMichael Licari, Ph.D., Dean
College of Business Administration Farzad Moussavi, Ph.D., Dean
Master of Accounting Master of Business Administration Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Arts - Teaching Program

C 1		D Litter D D D
Col	lege of Education	
	Doctor of Education	
	Specialist in Education	
	Master of Arts	
	Master of Arts in Education	
	Master of Science	
	Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Art	s - Teaching Program
Col	lege of Humanities and Fine Arts	Joel Haack, Ph.D., Dean
	Master of Arts	
	Master of Music	
	Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Art	s - Teaching Program
	Bachelor of Fine Arts	And Tranking Drogram
	Bachelor of Music and Bachelor of M	0 0
Col	lege of Natural Sciences	Joel Haack, Ph.D., Dean
	Doctor of Industrial Technology	
	Professional Science Master's	
	Master of Arts	
	Master of Science	
	Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Art	ts - Teaching Program
	Bachelor of Science	
Col	lege of Social and Behavioral Sciences	5Philip Mauceri, Ph.D., Dean
	Master of Arts	
	Master of Social Work	
	Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Art	ts - Teaching Program
Div	ision of Continuing Education and	
	Bachelor of Arts	
	Bachelor of Liberal Studies	
CONFE	RRING OF DEGREES	President Allen
FAREW	ELL TO GRADUATES	Joel Anderson NISG President
ALUMN		of the Alumni Association Board of Directors
CLOSIN	IG SELECTIONS	Brass and Percussion Ensemble
*READI	NG OF THE CANDIDATES NAMES	Gretta Berghammer, M.F.A. Professor of Theatre

*The audience is urged to refrain from cheering or applauding graduates as they are individually named. Your enthusiasm is understandable but may interfere with the rights of others to hear and will delay the program.

RECEPTION: Please join the graduating students and faculty for a reception in the UNI-Dome immediately following the ceremony. Light refreshments will be served.

College of Business Administration

Graduate Candidates

Notes: #Summer 2010 graduate %Legacy graduate

TIMOTHY W. ALLEN Evansdale MBA: Business Administration **#TRAVIS MICHAEL BEARD** Cedar Rapids MBA: Business Administration **#BRENT DAVIS BERGMAN** Cedar Falls MBA: Business Administration #ANTHONY BORGLUM Cedar Falls MBA: Business Administration **#Salih Zeki Boysan** Antalya, Turkey MBA; Business Administration **#ROBERT P. BUCHANAN** Cedar Falls MBA; Business Administration #LINGLING CAO Shanghai, China MBA; Business Administration **#STEPHANE-JUNG CHE** Lausanne, Switzerland MBA; Business Administration #MARK EUGENE CORNELIUS Ianesville MBA; Business Administration #HALIL DULGEROGLU Ankara, Turkey MBA; Business Administration #KACY FAHRMANN Estherville MAcc; Accounting ANTHONY M. HEIBULT Sheldon MAcc; Accounting **#RUSSELL GERALD JORDAN** Waterloo MAcc; Accounting YUEOU LUAN Baotou, China MBA; Business Administration #MICHAEL SPIRITFAIR MARTY Waterloo MBA; Business Administration #Elena Pankova Saint Petersburg, Russia MBA; Business Administration RACHEL ANNE RUPLINGER Iowa City MAcc; Accounting DARRICK STEVEN SNITKER Postville MAcc: Accounting **#DOLMA TSERING** Dharamsala, India MBA; Business Administration #DANIEL WOODS Tripoli MBA; Business Administration PEIXIN ZHANG Jincheng City, China MBA; Business Administration #DANGZHOU ZHAXI Tongren, China MBA; Business Administration

College of Business Administration

Undergraduate Candidates

Notes:

+Spring 2010 graduate #Summer 2010 graduate ^Spring 2011 degree candidate #>Summer 2011 degree candidate ^^Fall 2011 degree candidate %Legacy graduate ***Summa Cum Laude – top 3% of College *Magna Cum Laude – top 4-8% of College *Cum Laude – top 9-15% of College 55 hour minimum at UNI

MUSTAFA ALBOORI, BA Cedar Falls Management: Business Administration JOSHUA WAYNE ALLEN, BA Albia Real Estate and Finance: Financial Management BRIAN ANDREWS, BA Independence Marketing: Sales *MONICA ARAGON MARTINEZ, BA Zaachila, Mexico Accounting MITCHELL STUART JOHANNES AVERY, BA Muscatine Economics: General Economics AUSTIN BALIK, BA Cresco Accounting **STACI LYNN BAUERLY, BA Sioux City Accounting MARLA BAYLOR, BA Saint Louis, Missouri Management: Business Administration BRYAN JOHN BERGDALE, BA Sioux City Finance: Financial Management JON M. BETTIS, BA Albia Accounting COLBY BLACK, BA Newton Management: Business Administration **CHELSEA LEA BOWDEN, BA Humboldt Accounting %***KRISTINA ANN BOWERS, BA Johnston Accounting CODY HILL BRANDES, BA Cedar Falls

Accounting

JASON L. BRANDT, BA Waukon Management Information Systems and Accounting #JASON BRECHLER, BA Laurens Real Estate and Finance: Financial Services BENJAMIN TYLER BREEN, BA Urbandale Finance: Financial Services and Real Estate KYLE LEON BUBKE, BA Schleswig Finance: Financial Management CORY DEAN BUNTROCK, BA Saint Ansgar Accounting and Management Information Systems TATE RYAN BUTTON, BA Conrad Management Information Systems RYAN JOHN CAVANAUGH, BA Bettendorf Accounting KYLE CHARLES, BA Eldridge Marketing: Management **YINGFEI CHEN, BA Shenzhen, China Accounting CURTIS CHRONOWSKI, BA Monticello Management: Business Administration %TIMOTHY JAMES DUNN CLAUSSEN, BA Le Mars Management: Business Administration #STACEY JEAN CONAWAY, BA Webster City Accounting LELAND JOSEPH CONNER, BA Dubuque Marketing: Advertising

SARAH L. COX, BA Cedar Falls Real Estate and Finance: Financial Management %TIMOTHY RYAN CRAWFORD, BA Mason City Marketing: Management **BETHANY DAVELAAR, BA Sioux Center Finance: Financial Management DIANE DEGROOTE, BA Shell Rock Marketing: General KRISTIN NICHOLE DE JONG, BA Urbandale Marketing: Advertising THOUK KUON DENG, BA Cedar Rapids Finance: Financial Services **JOHNNIE L. DICKENS, BA** Waterloo Accounting *COLIN ALAN DIETRICH, BA Walford Accounting and Marketing: Advertising #***BETHANY JO DISCHER, BA Des Moines Accounting SCOTT JOHN DOBES, BA Waterloo Management: Business Administration LISA DONNEY, BA Fort Dodge Accounting ANDREW WILLIAM BRUCE DORMANEN, BA Cedar Falls Accounting ERIC J. DOYLE, BA Fort Dodge Marketing: Advertising ERICA M. DROWN, BA Cedar Rapids Marketing: Sales and Advertising

EMILY ELBERT, BA Algona Economics: Business Analysis and Finance: Financial Services DYLAN R. ELLSWORTH, BA **Buffalo Center Management: Supply Chain and Operation JUSTIN WILLIAM ENDERES, BA New Sharon Marketing: Sales JEREMY FIRKINS, BA Emmetsburg Real Estate and Finance: Financial Services #Sadie Elizabeth Foertsch, BA Algona Marketing: Advertising NICKOLAS S. FOLKERTS, BA Morrison Finance: Financial Management LASONYA A. FORD, BA Gary, Indiana Management: Business Administration #NICOLE R. FREEL, BA Des Moines Marketing: Sales and Advertising KRISTEN GILMERE, BA Washington Accounting %*MARK GODDEN, BA Garner Management: Business Administration *Su Yi Goh. BA Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia Marketing: Advertising Melissa Jo Gonnerman, BA Urbandale Accounting KYLE ANDREW GORRES, BA Reinbeck Finance: Financial Services and Real Estate **JOSEPH GREEN, BA** Waverly Marketing: Sales and Advertising LAURA E. GRINNELL, BA Burlington Accounting ***BRET GROENENBOOM, BA Rose Hill Accounting AMANDA GRUIS, BA Clive Accounting TRISTA N. GUSTAFSON, BA Iesup Management: Business Administration KATHERINE ANN HALBUR, BA EDUCATION Wilmington, Vermont **Business Teaching**

JAMES EDWARD SPENCER HANLON, BA Eagan, Minnesota Accounting and Economics: **Business** Analysis **#VALERIE J. HANSEN, BA** Cedar Rapids Management: Business Administration %ALEX MICHAEL HARTMANN, BA Cedar Falls Finance: Financial Management BRANDI ROCHELLE HATFIELD, BA Cedar Falls Marketing: Advertising ANDREW HAUBER, BA Elkader Management: Business Administration BRETT ALAN HEISHMAN, BA Norway Finance: Financial Management and Real Estate **^COURTNEY JOSEPH HENRY, BA** Waterloo Accounting TANYA MARIE HILL, BA EDUCATION Dysart **Business Teaching** RYAN HOBERT, BA Cedar Falls Marketing: Sales and Advertising %MEGAN HOOK, BA Grundy Center Finance: Financial Management NICHOLAS DELANO HOPP, BA New Hampton Management: Business Administration *NICOLE M. HORTON, BA Urbandale Accounting #**SAMUEL SCOTT HUMPHREY, BA Dubuque Accounting HEATH HUPKE, BA Watkins Marketing: Advertising AMY MARIE HUSEMAN, BA Alta Management: Business Administration BRITTNEY IHDE, BA Decorah Accounting and Management Information Systems %MARIE ANN JEANBLANC, BA Urbandale Finance: Financial Management and Real Estate KELLI J. JOHNSON, BA Sabula Marketing: Distribution and Logistics %***MONICA MARIE JOHNSTON, BA Hedrick Accounting

KAYLI JONES, BA Garner Management: Human Resource BRADLEY JUNGERS, BA Aurelia Accounting %ABBY RAE JURGENS, BA Delhi Marketing: Sales **^^MARY KAKAYO, BA** Cedar Falls Management: Human Resource CLARISSA KELLY, BA Dubuque Management Information Systems **Scott Joseph Russell Kelly, BA Newton Real Estate and Finance: Financial Management #LUKAS KERR, BA Marion Marketing: Advertising KAY LYNN KINDERKNECHT, BA Sheldon Accounting ADAM KLASSEN, BA Pella Real Estate and Finance: Financial Management %ANDREW E. KNAACK, BA Grinnell Marketing: General AARON JEFFREY KNELLER, BA Des Moines Marketing: Management RYAN KRIDER, BA Norwalk Marketing: Management %Amanda Kubik, BA Dubuque Management: Supply Chain and Operation BRENT FRANCIS KUENNEN, BA Cedar Rapids Economics: Business Analysis and Real Estate and Finance: Financial Management DANIELLE MARIE LAAKE, BA Bettendorf Marketing: Advertising KEVIN LAM, BA Mason City Finance: Financial Management NICOLE LANGMAID, BA Newton Management: Business Administration CASEY P. LECHTENBERG, BA Delhi Marketing: Management LUCAS LEIDAHL, BA Decorah Marketing: Sales and Advertising

%***LUCAS RYAN LEIDAL, BA Charles City Economics: Business Analysis and Management Information Systems %ADAM LEKIN, BA Davenport Accounting #JORDAN THOMAS LIMBAUGH, BA Algona Management: Business Administration MACKENZIE NICOLE LINDAMAN, BA Wellsburg Accounting **STACY LIST, BA Granville Accounting and Management Information Systems YISHI LIU, BA Guangzhou, China Accounting ZINETA MAHMUTOVIC, BA Waterloo Management: Human Resource JENNA R. MARTENS, BA Conroy Marketing: Advertising ASHLEY RAE MAXWELL, BA Mount Pleasant Management: Business Administration BREANNA LYNNE MAYNE, BA Afton Marketing: Management #SAMUEL A. MAZUK, BA Marion Economics: Business Analysis TRAVIS MCCARTY, BA Cedar Falls Management: Business Administration NOLAN MCDONALD, BA Forest City Accounting RYAN SCOTT MCKILLIP, BA West Liberty Management: Human Resources KEVIN M. MCKINNEY, BA Waterloo Management: Supply Chain and Operations #ANN MCMINIMEE, BA Carroll Accounting JOSHUA NOEL HUNT MEDHUS, BA Gilman Management: Business Administration KYLE HENRY MEYER, BA Decorah Accounting MARK JAMES MEYER, BA Cedar Falls Finance: Financial Management

CRYSTAL CARIE MILLER, BA Waverly Marketing: Sales DEREK JAMES MILLER, BA Dundee Management: Business Administration GREGORY MILLER, BA Waverly Marketing: Management ASHLEY MOLLICONE, BA Clive Accounting JASON MICHAEL MOOTZ, BA Dubuque Management: Business Administration #DEREK STEVEN MOSIER, BA Grand Mound Management Information Systems ASHLEY NICOLE MUFF, BA South Sioux City, Nebraska Management: Business Administration #NATHAN MUHS, BA Hartlev Economics: Community Economic Development WILLIAM R. MUSSON, BA Iowa City Accounting JASON DOUGLAS MYERS, BA Cedar Falls Marketing: Advertising *ASHLEY NANNENGA, BA Plainfield Accounting PATRIC DON NELSON, BA Waterloo Management: Business Administration #LUCAS VALDON NERHUS, BA Fort Dodge Marketing: General BRITTANY NIELSEN, BA Dike Marketing: Advertising STEPHANIE OEHLER, BA Alta Real Estate and Finance: Financial Management BENJAMIN L. OHL, BA Manchester Management: Business Administration SCOTT RONALD ONKEN, BA Rudd Finance: Financial Management and Real Estate SCHUYLAR OORDT, BA Parkersburg Marketing: Management %ASHLEY MAIE OPHEIM, BA Iowa City Accounting

SEAN ORTGIES, BA Cedar Rapids Accounting **ASHLEY KAY ORVIS, BA EDUCATION** Decorah **Business Teaching** *Tyler Overmohle, BA Storm Lake Accounting GREG G. PATTEN, BA Tulsa, Oklahoma Management Information Systems TRACI RAE PETRIE, BA Johnston Accounting **JESSICA IO PICKHINKE, BA** Sac City Accounting KAYLA QUANDAHL, BA Decorah Finance: Financial Services and Marketing: Advertising #ANGELINE MARIE CECILIA RABARY, BA Manchester Management: Business Administration **JILLIAN RAYMER, BA** Mount Pleasant Management: Human Resource +JONATHAN REINHART, BA Norway Management: Business Administration LUKE A. REISNER, BA Waverly Real Estate MEGAN E. REITER, BA Cedar Falls Accounting PHILIP ALLAN RETHWISCH, BA Harpers Ferry Accounting SABINA RIZVANOVIC, BA Waterloo Management: Business Administration PHILIP JAMES ROLING, BA Earlville Accounting #DRAZI A. RONALD, BA Cedar Falls Management: Business Administration AARON ROOSA, BA Eagle Grove Marketing: Advertising KYLE ROSKILLY, BA Newton Real Estate and Finance: Financial Management ADAM DEWAYNE ROTH, BA Paullina Management: Business Administration

AARON ROBERT SCHINKE, BA Walcott Marketing: Advertising *** EMILY ANNE SCHIPPERS, BA Monroe Accounting CHELSEY JO SCHLOMANN, BA Denver Marketing: Sales and Advertising **#BOBBI SUE SCHMITT, BA** Waucoma Accounting TRENT JAMES SCHNECK, BA Waterloo Management Information Systems *AMY LYNN SCHON, BA Cedar Rapids Management: Business Administration LUKE JAMES SCHOONOVER, BA Waterloo Marketing: Sales *BENJAMIN PALMER SCHRADLE, BA Charles City Accounting #KELLY JO SCHULLER, BA Cedar Rapids Marketing: Sales ASHLEY ANN SCHULTE, BA Walford Management Information Systems KATHRYN SCIESZINSKI, BA Clive Finance: Financial Management and Real Estate DANESSA SEWARD, BA Fort Dodge Management: Business Administration KEVIN C. SHANNON, BA Ankeny Accounting ANN R. SHRIVER, BA Independence Accounting NATHAN THOMAS SIMMS, BA Prole Marketing: Advertising SARAH LYNN SNYDER, BA Miles Finance: Financial Services and Real Estate #JESS SORENSEN, BA Knoxville Management: Supply Chain and Operation KYNDRA SHEA SORENSEN, BA Onawa Finance: Financial Management *BRITTNEY STAMPER, BA Gilmore City Accounting

%JENNIFER LYNN STEERE, BA Greene Finance: Financial Services ERICA ST. JOHN, BA Shell Rock Accounting DANIEL C. STOOKESBERRY, BA Ottumwa Accounting SARA LYNN STORTZ, BA Waukon Management: Business Administration **JORDAN STOWE, BA** Charles City Management: Business Administration MATTHEW RYAN STRATHMAN, BA Rockford, Illinois Management: Business Administration THEODORE WARREN SWIFT, BA Manchester Management: Business Administration #TOTO THIENGMANY, BA Mount Pleasant Marketing: Sales ADAM RICHARD THILGES, BA Urbandale Real Estate and Finance: Financial Management %MACKENZIE THOMAS, BA Famhamville Finance: Financial Services %Amanda Sue Thurn, BA Dows Accounting MALLORY LYNN TIEDT, BA Denver Accounting JESSICA ANNE TIGGES, BA Carroll Accounting ***DUSTIN DAVID TINDALL, BA Algona Finance: Investments TEA TOEUN, BA Grinnell Marketing: Sales GABRIELA ELIZABETH TORRES, BA Center Point Management: Business Administration MICHAEL TRAN, BA Sioux City Accounting JESSICA ANN UHLENKAMP, BA Fort Dodge Finance: Financial Management and Political Science

SARAH LINDA VAILLANCOURT, BA Tampa, Florida Management: Business Administration %MICHAEL ALLEN VAN HEIDEN, BA Columbus Junction Marketing: Advertising DUSTIN VAN ZEE, BA **Johnston** Accounting AMBER JOY VONK, BA Oskaloosa Management: Human Resource AMANDA M. VRATNY, BA Fort Dodge Accounting %**LYNNETTE MARIE WAGNER, BA Farmersburg Accounting RYAN DOUGLAS WEGNER, BA Harlan Management: Supply Chain and Operation JACOB D. WELCH, BA **Council Bluffs** Economics: Business Analysis and Finance: Financial Management CHRISTOPHER R. WELP JR., BA Clive Management: Business Administration JODY R. WILLEMSEN, BA Pella Marketing: Management MARTIN DONALD WILLIAMS, BA Rockford Management: Business Administration #SAMANTHA WINGERSON, BA Fort Dodge Management: Business Administration ****ELAINE CAROL WITTMER, BA Keystone Accounting and Management Information Systems %Kyle Andrew Woiwood, BA Blairsburg Accounting DIANE E. WOLFE, BA Oelwein Accounting AUSTIN JOHN WOLFF, BA Dubuque Management Information Systems ***So Jung Yang, BA Seoul, South Korea Finance: Investments and Real Estate *AUSTIN JOSEPH ZLAB, BA Urbandale

Management Information Systems

College of Education

Graduate Candidates

Notes: #Summer 2010 graduate %Legacy graduate

Doctor of Education

GINA L. BURKART Waterloo Doctor of Education; Curriculum and Instruction Dissertation Chair: Rick C. Traw, EdD Dissertation: First-Year College Student Beliefs about Writing Embedded in Online Discourse: An Analysis and Its Implications to Literacy Learning LI-MING CHIANG Taipei, Taiwan Doctor of Education; Leisure, Youth and Human Services Dissertation Co-Chairs: Samuel V. Lankford, PhD and Joseph L. Wilson, EdD Dissertation: The Development of a Leisure and Life Satisfaction Scale for Outpatient (LLSSOP) Leisure Activity Program in Iowa #MARY WEDEWER COOKSLEY Dyersville Doctor of Education; Educational Leadership Dissertation Chair: Victoria L. Robinson, EdD Dissertation: The Student Achievement Decline at Sixth Grade and the Practices Impacting Achievement BRIAN BLAINE COPPESS Urbandale Doctor of Education; Educational Leadership Dissertation Chair: David K. Else, PhD Dissertation: Perceptions of Stake Holders from a School District in Iowa on the Impact of No Child Left Behind on the Comprehensive High School Belle Doyle Cowden Shullsburg, Wisconsin Doctor of Education; Curriculum and Instruction Dissertation Chair: Lynn E. Nielsen, PhD Dissertation: Disrupting the Discussion: The Story of Disruptive Students in Online Classrooms

JOHN E. FARLAND Davenport Doctor of Education; Leisure, Youth and Human Services Dissertation Co-Chairs: Christopher R. Edginton, PhD and Samuel V. Lankford, PhD Dissertation: A Comparative Study of the Organizational Culture of CAPRA Accredited and Non-Accredited Municipal Park and Recreation Agencies JANINE KANE Manchester Doctor of Education; Special Education Dissertation Co-Chairs: Frank W. Kohler, PhD and John E. Henning, PhD Dissertation: Teachers Perspectives on Changes in General and Special Education: Examining the Pieces of the Puzzle VICKI LYNN OLESON Cedar Falls Doctor of Education; Curriculum and Instruction Dissertation Chair: Lynn E. Nielsen, PhD Dissertation: The Impact of Mathematics Professional Development on Elementary Teachers' Mathematics Content Knowledge for Teaching and Implementation of Innovative Pedagogical Practices BARBARA J. PERRY Marshalltown Doctor of Education; Curriculum and Instruction Dissertation Co-Chairs: Penny L. Beed, PhD and Deborah L. Tidwell, PhD Dissertation: Is the Coach Ready for the Game? A Self Study of Literacy Coaching in a Secondary School

JENNIFER POTHAST Shell Rock Doctor of Education; Curriculum and Instruction Dissertation Co-Chairs: Donna H. Douglas, PhD and Jean S. Schneider, EdD Dissertation: Integrating Area and Perimeter Problem Solving Tasks within a Traditionally Taught 5th Grade Classroom Focusing on Accuracy, Application, and Student Attitudes LARRY QUIGLEY Cedar Falls Doctor of Education; Special Education Dissertation Chair: Deborah G. Gallagher, PhD Dissertation: An Autoethnographic Look at Sexuality and Disability #LEILA JUNE ROD-WELCH Mashhad, Iran Doctor of Education; Leisure, Youth and Human Services Dissertation Co-Chairs: Kathleen G. Scholl, PhD and Radhi H. Al-Mabuk, PhD Dissertation: Leisure and Aging: A Content Analysis of Leisure Textbooks and Leisure Academic Journal Articles

Specialist in Education

#TIFFANY RAE EVERDING Tripoli Specialist in Education; School Psychology Thesis: Helping Adolescents Forgive: The Use of Forgiveness Education at an Inpatient Mental Health Facility KIMBERLY SUZANNE HANSEN Gibson City, Illinois Specialist in Education; School Psychology Thesis: Performance-based Assessment of School Psychology Interns: Analysis of Problem-Solving Skills as Demonstrated in Comprehensive Case Examinations

CLINT STEVEN HENNING Latimer Specialist in Education; School Psychology Thesis: Functional Behavioral Assessment: School Based Practice and Perception #VAROTTA MI'CHELE JOHNSON Waterloo Specialist in Education; School Psychology Thesis: Do Pull-Out Programs Create a Mirage of Long-term Results for At-Risk-Youth? #M. ERIN POTTER Glenwood Specialist in Education; School Psychology Thesis: The Role of Stereotype Threat in the Underrepresentation of Minority Students in Gifted Education **JANECE LYNN SHAFFER** Waterloo Specialist in Education; School Psychology Thesis: A Study of Published Journal Articles on Brain-Based Learning from 1985-2009 JULIE DAWN THOMAS Ottumwa Specialist in Education; School Psychology Thesis: The Impact of Reading First on Reading Achievement Scores in a Midwestern **Elementary School**

Master Candidates

#REBECCA ADAMS Marion MA; Performance and Training Technology **#ZAID AHMAD ALKOURI** Irbid, Jordan MAE; Educational Psychology: Development and Learning Emphasis #ASHLEY M. ANDREW Sioux City MAE; Educational Psychology: Context and Techniques of Assessment Emphasis #KERI A. ANNIS Cedar Rapids MA; School Library Studies **#VERONICA G. ARMSTRONG** La Porte City MAE; Educational Psychology: Professional Development for Teachers #CORRISA ASANA ROCHELLE BARKER Arima, Trinidad MA; Leisure Services: Youth and Human Services Administration Emphasis

JOSEPH BEHMER Cedar Rapids MAE; Principalship #MELISSA LAINE BERGER Plainfield MAE; Educational Psychology: Professional Development for Teachers **#TAMARA SUE BERGER** Mason City MAE; Special Education: Field Specialization Emphasis BRENT JAMES BERGSTROM Waterloo MA: Curriculum and Instruction: Instructional Technology HEIDI ANN BOHALL Columbus Junction MA; Health Education: Community Health Education Emphasis #KARI S. BOSMA Des Moines MA; School Library Studies #MONICA LEIGH CAPPER Altoona MAE; Principalship #BRIDGETT LEIGH CHAMBLISS Waukegan, Illinois MAE; Educational Psychology: Context and Techniques of Assessment Emphasis %STACY SCOTT CHINANDER Allison MA; Physical Education: Scientific Bases of Physical Education Emphasis #KATHERINE L. CLANCY Saint Ansgar MAE; Special Education: Career/ Vocational Programming and Transition Emphasis #LAURA ELIZABETH CLARY Spirit Lake MAE; Special Education: Field Specialization Emphasis **#BRETT CLINE** Cedar Falls MA; Physical Education: Scientific Bases of Physical Education Emphasis #JASON COCHRANE Cedar Rapids MAE; Principalship MICHELLE D. COOK Cedar Falls MA: Health Education: Community Health Education Emphasis #CHRISTINA J. COX Creston MAE; Special Education: Field Specialization Emphasis

NICOLE DEAL Mason City MAE; Special Education: Field Specialization Emphasis CATHY DEBONDT Tama MAE; Principalship JORDON PAUL DIERKS Denver MA; Performance and Training Technology #JASON EDWARD DORRIS Waterloo MA; Performance and Training Technology CHELSEA K. DRUMHELLER Urbandale MA; Physical Education: Scientific Bases of Physical Education Emphasis #ANDREW DALE EBERLINE Grundy Center MA; Physical Education: Teaching/Coaching Emphasis #CHARLOTTE ANNE EDILSON Cedar Rapids MA; Leisure Services: Youth and Human Services Administration Emphasis **#SARA JANE EGGLESTON** Memphis, Missouri MS; Athletic Training Thesis: The Effect of Previous Injury on Rehabilitation Adherence and Behaviors CHRISTOPHER LOWELL ELLER Ankeny MA; Performance and Training Technology MOLLY ELIZABETH ESHELMAN Altoona MA, Health Education: Health Promotion/Fitness Management Emphasis **#DENISE RENAE ESLINGER** Ottumwa MAE; Educational Psychology: Context and Techniques of Assessment Emphasis VICTOR EVANS Waterloo MAE; Curriculum and Instruction: Literacy Education REGAN BETH FEHRLE Kent MAE; Special Education: Field Specialization Emphasis #MINDY S. FISHER Waterloo MAE; Principalship #LACEY LYNN FLIGER Burlington MA; School Library Studies

#PENNI DIANE GAUL Strawberry Point MAE; Special Education: Field Specialization Emphasis #DANIEL PAUL GAWRISCH New Berlin, Wisconsin MA; Physical Education: Teaching/Coaching Emphasis ALAINA J. GEDDES Chicago, Illinois MA; Leisure Services: Community Leisure Services Programming Emphasis JACOB V. GONNERING Kenosha, Wisconsin MA; Physical Education: Scientific Bases of Physical Education Emphasis HILLARY GOODALL Dewitt MAE: Special Education: Field Specialization Emphasis #KRYSTAL M. L. GRADY Cedar Falls MA; Performance and Training Technology RYAN RICHARD GRENKO Iowa City MA; Physical Education: Scientific Bases of Physical Education Emphasis **#SANDRA LEE GREUFE** Blairsburg MA; School Library Studies AMY K. GRIFFIN Fort Dodge MAE; Principalship STEPHANIE HAACKE Kensett MA; Physical Education: Kinesiology Emphasis DANIEL J. HAMMES Sigourney MA; Physical Education: Scientific Bases of Physical Education Emphasis Thesis: Acute Effects of Dynamic Stretching Versus Dynamic Stretching plus Post-Activation Potentiation of Countermovement Vertical Jump Height and Ground **Reaction Force** #SUNNI M. HART Waterloo MAE: Educational Psychology: Professional Development for Teachers #GWEN MARIE HEFEL-BUSCH Dubuque MAE; Principalship JASON E. HEITLAND Iowa Falls MA; Health Education JOSHUA ALAN HENRIKSEN New Hartford MAE; Principalship

#VENUS ELIZABETH HERNANDEZ GARIBAY Santa Rita Jalisco, Mexico MA; Health Education: Community Health Education Emphasis #JAIME HINTZ Minneapolis, Minnesota MAE; Special Education: Field Specialization Emphasis DIRK A. HOMEWOOD Cedar Falls MAE; Educational Psychology: Professional Development for Teachers #KRISTY KAY HUGHETT Fort Dodge MAE; Special Education: Field Specialization Emphasis **#PETER MAINA IRUNGU** Nairobi, Kenya MAE; Special Education: Career/ Vocational Programming and Transition Emphasis LISA JANSMA Hull MA; School Library Studies **#JUSTIN SCOT JANSSEN** Cedar Falls MAE; Educational Psychology: Context and Techniques of Assessment Emphasis ELIZABETH CHAPMAN JENSEN **Council Bluffs** MAE; Special Education: Field Specialization Emphasis **#KRISTINE E. JOHNSON** Nanticoke, Pennsylvania MS; Athletic Training Thesis: Substance Use and Injury with College Athletes: Does Injury Affect Perceptions #WENDY E. JOHNSON Eagle Grove MAE; Special Education: Field Specialization Emphasis CRYSTALYN DENISE JONES Washington, District of Columbia MA; Leisure Services: Youth and Human Service Administration Emphasis **#RACHEL JONES** Shenandoah MAE; Educational Psychology: Context and Techniques of Assessment Emphasis #ASHLEY A. JORGENSEN Allison MAE; Educational Psychology: Professional Development for Teachers

#JEAN MARIE VIANNEY HIRWA KAVAMAHANGA Kigali, Rwanda MA; Health Education: Community Health Education Emphasis Thesis: The Impact of the Iowa Smoke-Free Ban Among the College Students of the University of Northern Iowa #JENNIFER L. KEHOE Humboldt MA; School Library Studies RENEE DAWN KIDWELL Rio Vista, California MA; Physical Education: Scientific Bases of Physical Education Emphasis #JAN M. KINDERKNECHT Sheldon MA; School Library Studies #LINDSEY DANAE KINGSBURY Houston, Texas MA: Physical Education: Teaching/Coaching Emphasis #BRANDON MICHAEL KIRCHHOFF Maquoketa MAE; Principalship NOAH ELLIOTT KRAMER Swisher MA; Leisure Services: Community Leisure Services Programming Emphasis #MICHAEL DEAN LANDERS Waterloo MAE; Principalship #COLLIN J. LANE Des Moines MAE; Principalship #JEREMY CHRIS LANGNER Waterloo MAE; Principalship %MATTHEW B. LEEMAN Postville MAE; Principalship **#BROCK LEGGINS** Norwalk MA; Physical Education: Scientific Bases of Physical Education Emphasis **#KATHERINE LEWIN (TERRIS)** Newburgh, New York MA; Physical Education: Teaching/Coaching Emphasis LAUREN MICHELLE LICHTY Parnell MAE: Special Education: Field Specialization Emphasis #THOMAS IOSEPH LIND Iowa City MA; Leisure Services: Community Leisure Services Programming Emphasis #Apra Carballo Loomis Ottumwa MA; School Library Studies

#NICHOLAS BRODY MCDONALD Sylva, North Carolina MA; Physical Education: Teaching/Coaching Emphasis ANDREW THOMAS MCQUILLEN La Porte City MAE; Principalship **#CHRISTOPHER R. MEKELBURG** Merrick, New York MA; Physical Education: Teaching/Coaching Emphasis HEIDI SUE MEYER Monona MAE; Curriculum and Instruction: Literacy Education Thesis: The Effects of an Integrated Curriculum in a Third Grade Classroom ALLISON MARIE MILLER Waterloo MA; Physical Education: Scientific Bases of Physical Education Emphasis #Shelby Kay Minard Carlisle MA; Physical Education: Scientific Bases of Physical Education Emphasis MARGARET JEAN CHRISTENSEN MNAYER Waterloo MAE; Curriculum and Instruction: Literacy Education BRETT W. MONAGHAN Mount Pleasant MA; Physical Education: Scientific Bases of Physical Education Emphasis Thesis: Negative Parental Pressure in Youth Sport #MICHELLE CLAIRE MORGAN Tama MAE; Special Education: Field Specialization Emphasis TIMOTHY PAUL MORRILL Salisbury, Maryland MA; Physical Education: Scientific Bases of Physical Education Emphasis #ANNICA AVA-GAYE MORRISON Lauderhill, Florida MS; Athletic Training Thesis: The Effect of Lower Body Warm Water Immersion and Submaximal Exercise on Hamstring Extensibility #TESHA ANNE MOSER Marion MAE; Principalship #LAMONT MUHAMMAD Waterloo MAE; Principalship MARIANA COBRA MURACA Sao Paulo, Brazil MA; Physical Education: Scientific Bases of Physical Education Emphasis

#ELIZABETH NICKLAY Stillwater, Minnesota MA; Physical Education: Scientific Bases of Physical Education Emphasis Thesis: Psychosocial Correlates of Physical Activity among School Aged Children #JENNIFER NICOLE NITCHALS Estherville MA; Curriculum and Instruction: Instructional Technology THOMAS A. NOVOTNEY Rockwell MAE; Principalship GREG OFFERMAN Charles City MA; Physical Education: Scientific Bases of Physical Education Emphasis **#BRENT GLENN OROURKE** Guttenberg MAE; Educational Psychology: Context and Techniques of Assessment Emphasis #JESSICA MARIE OVERTURF Storm Lake MAE; Educational Psychology: Context and Techniques of Assessment Emphasis #HARUN PARPUCU Izmir, Turkey MAE; Educational Psychology: Development and Learning Emphasis LORI ANN PETERSEN Cedar Falls MA; School Library Studies #ANDY EUGENE PETERSON Dubuque MAE; Principalship **#BRIAN LIND PETULLO** Cedar Falls MAE; Principalship **#SHAWN ERIC PFIFFNER** Atkins MAE; Principalship TIFFANY PINS Granville, Ohio MA; Physical Education: Teaching/Coaching Emphasis #ADA RUTH POTRATZ Cedar Rapids MAE; Educational Psychology: Professional Development for Teachers ARLENE F. PRATHER-O'KANE Cedar Falls MA: Leisure Services: Youth and Human Services Administration Emphasis RYAN DAVID RAHMILLER Charles City MAE; Principalship

ANN ELAINE REYNOLDS Windsor Heights MA; School Library Studies #ELIZABETH ANN WETLI RIESTER Decorah MAE; Special Education: Field Specialization Emphasis #DEBRA LEE ROBINSON Oakland MA; Curriculum and Instruction: Instructional Technology #JENNIFER SCHLOMER Ankeny MAE: Curriculum and Instruction: Middle Level Education ELIZABETH ANN SCHMINKE Vinton MAE; Special Education: Field Specialization Emphasis ANN SCOLES Ames MA; Leisure Services: Youth and Human Services Administration Emphasis #MOLLY SEVERSON Decorah MAE; Special Education: Field Specialization Emphasis **#RUBY DEAN SISK** Waterloo MA: Leisure Services: Youth and Human Services Administration Emphasis **#IILL RENEA STANNARD** Elkader MA: Curriculum and Instruction: Instructional Technology **#KATIE M. STEVENSON** Elma MAE; Special Education: Field Specialization Emphasis #THERESA J. STEVENSON Blencoe MAE; Educational Psychology: Context and Techniques of Assessment Emphasis MEREDITH ANN STILLE Storm Lake MA; Leisure Services: Youth and Human Services Administration Emphasis #DEBRA JANE STRANG Grimes MAE; Special Education: Field Specialization Emphasis #SARA STRAW Cherokee MAE; Educational Psychology: Professional Development for Teachers JENNIFER SWOFFORD Arlington, Texas MA; Leisure Services: Community Leisure Services Programming Emphasis

ERIN ELIZABETH THOMPSON Leroy, Illinois MAE; Principalship #JESSICA MARIA THORESEN Cedar Falls MAE; Special Education: Field Specialization Emphasis #SARAH MARIE ULRICH Sioux Falls, South Dakota MS; Athletic Training Thesis: Psychological Predictors of Athletic Injury TIMOTHY VEISETH New Sharon MAE; Principalship #BRENNA MARIE VOGEL Pella MA; Physical Education: Teaching/Coaching Emphasis Thesis: Body Type and Perceived Physical Competence in College Female Dancers ANGELA WEBB Cedar Falls MA: Curriculum and Instruction: Instructional Technology

#ANGELA M. WEEKLEY Waterloo MAE; Postsecondary Education: Student Affairs AMY M. WESTCOTT Rockwell City MAE; Special Education: Field Specialization Emphasis #NICOLE L. WILLARD Milan, Illinois MA; School Library Studies LINGXIN YAN Cedar Falls MA; School Library Studies #MELISSA MARIE YOCUM Belvidere, Illinois MA; Curriculum and Instruction: Instructional Technology STEPHANIE YONKOVIC Roval MAE; Special Education: Field Specialization Emphasis

#ZEINA YOUSOF Beirut, Lebanon MAE; Educational Psychology: Research and Evaluation Emphasis Thesis: A Comparison of Forgiveness Across Two College Students in Lebanon and the United States **#KSENIA SERGEEVNA ZHBANOVA** Saint Petersburg, Russia MAE; Curriculum and Instruction: Elementary Education Thesis: A mixed-methods research study comparing observations during integrated curriculum lessons with traditional singlesubject lessons for primary-age

students.

College of Education

Undergraduate Candidates

Notes:

+Spring 2010 graduate #Summer 2010 graduate ^Spring 2011 degree candidate #>Summer 2011 degree candidate %Legacy graduate ***Summa Cum Laude – top 3% of College **Magna Cum Laude – top 4-8% of College *Cum Laude – top 9-15% of College 55 hour minimum at UNI

^EMILY JO BALTES, BA EDUCATION

SCOTT DOUGLAS AIREY, BA Pierrefonds, Canada Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science %ANDREA JEANINE ALLEN, BA EDUCATION Martensdale Elementary Education #ERIN EMILY ANDERSON, BA EDUCATION **Des Moines** Elementary Education TYNA CHEREEN ANDORF, BA EDUCATION Hudson Early Childhood Education LAUREN WHITNEY ANGELL, BA EDUCATION West Des Moines Elementary Education SHANNON ASCHOFF, BA Ankeny Health Promotion: Women's Health A**CHRISTI ANNA MARI ATHAS, **BA** EDUCATION Eldora Elementary Education SEAN BABINAT, BA Reinbeck Movement and Exercise Science: Sport Psychology SADIE MALIA BAJET, BA EDUCATION Cedar Rapids Elementary Education and Early Childbood Education %SARAH KAY BAKEY, BA West Des Moines Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science HEIDI MAE BAKULA, BA EDUCATION New Hampton Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education **^LAUREN BALDAUF, BA EDUCATION** Lemont. Illinios Elementary Education **^KESHIA RENÉ BALL, BA EDUCATION** Mediapolis Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education

New Hampton Elementary Education A***Ashley Ann Bargman, BA EDUCATION West Bend Elementary Education *DANIEL ROBERT BARTEL, BA EDUCATION Eldridge Elementary Education ABIGAIL T. BARTON, BA EDUCATION Urbandale Elementary Education and Middle Level Education Dual Major *AISLING TRACEY BECK, BA EDUCATION Atlantic Elementary Education **ATARIN JO BELL, BA EDUCATION Jewell** Elementary Education KYLE MICHAEL BENNETT, BA Sioux City Movement & Exercise Science: Exercise Science ANDREW BERINGER, BA EDUCATION Cascade Elementary Education *MOLLY BIBLER, BA EDUCATION Waterloo Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education **^BRITTANY CHRISTINE BISSEN**, BA EDUCATION Harlan Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education #JOEL DOUGLAS BOYER, BA EDUCATION Fort Madison Elementary Education SAMANTHA RAE BRANDEL, BA EDUCATION Garnavillo Elementary Education JENNA BRATTRUD, BA EDUCATION Clear Lake Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education EMILY ELIZABETH BRINCKS, BA EDUCATION Lawler Elementary Education

%^DUSTIN ELLIS BROWN, BA Grinnell Movement & Exercise Science: Exercise Science KELLI A. BROWN, BA EDUCATION Kellogg Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education KATIE IO BRYAN, BA Prairie City Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education %ABIGAIL ANNE BUENNEKE, BA EDUCATION Hazleton Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education MEGAN JO BUTLER, BA EDUCATION Washington Elementary Education A*** MELINDA ANNE CALVERT, BA EDUCATION Barnes City Elementary Education JAIME LYNN CARROTT, BA EDUCATION Ankeny Elementary Education A***ABIGAIL NICHOLE CEARLOCK, BA EDUCATION Cedar Rapids Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education JILL CATHERINE CHARBON, BA EDUCATION Oxford Elementary Education ERIC CHARLEY, BA Waterloo Movement & Exercise Science: Exercise Science #BLAKE ANTHONY CHRISTIANSON, BA Manson Movement & Exercise Science: Exercise Science **^STEFANIE MARIE COGDILL**, BA EDUCATION Dunlap Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education

AVANESSA CORTES, BA EDUCATION Ames Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education **^DAYNA COWAN, BA EDUCATION** Reinbeck Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education **#*RANDEE LYNN DEWEY, BA EDUCATION** Oelwein Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education MARISSA LEA DIDERIKSEN, BA EDUCATION Mediapolis Elementary Education #TAMALA DOUGLAS, BA EDUCATION Fort Dodge Elementary Education %^Chelsea Jo Dralle, BA Education Mason City Elementary Education CHRISTIE A. DUNDEE, BA Waukon Health Promotion: Science Intensive-Environmental Health MATTHEW SCOTT DUNKIN, BA EDUCATION Knoxville Elementary Education JENNIFER LEE EBY, BA EDUCATION Adel Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education #JULAINE RENAE EDWARDS, BA EDUCATION Davenport Special Education-Mental Disabilities: Moderate/Severe/ Profound *JARED ENDERTON, BA Graettinger Movement & Exercise Science: Exercise Science KELSEY ROSE ENGLIN, BA EDUCATION Ames Elementary Education **^BETHANY FIAGLE, BA EDUCATION** Iowa City Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education ANGELA CHRISTINE FILIPSIC, BA EDUCATION Ankeny Elementary Education %Amanda Scheu Firman, BA Cedar Falls Movement & Exercise Science: Exercise Science SAMANTHA JO FISHER, BA EDUCATION Washington Early Childhood Education ANALISE BEA FLACK, BA EDUCATION Charles City Elementary Education BRITNI N. FLAHERTY, BA EDUCATION Pocahontas Elementary Education

GARRETT FOLLMUTH, BA St. Ansgar Movement & Exercise Science: Exercise Science ANDREW RALPH FOX, BA EDUCATION Riceville Elementary Education %AMANDA FREESE, BA EDUCATION Cedar Rapids Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education KARA M. FREESE, BA EDUCATION Cedar Rapids Elementary Education and Early Childbood Education *JENNIFER LEE FULLERTON, BA EDUCATION Nora Springs Elementary Education **^SARAH KATHLEEN FYNAARDT, BA** Eddvville Health Promotion: Health Promotion **^BRYNN GARDNER, BA** Dubuque Leisure/Youth/Human Services: Nonprofit Youth Administration ANNA KATHRYN GERLITZ, BA Des Moines Health Promotion: Global Health and Health Disparities **^SARAH K. GLEW, BA EDUCATION** Marion Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education **^EMILY GODFREDSON, BA EDUCATION** Storm Lake Elementary Education and Middle Level Education Dual Major #CAROLINE A. GOLDSMITH, BA EDUCATION Earlville Elementary Education **^KATRINA** TERESA GONZALES, BA EDUCATION Charles City Elementary Education DANA MARIE GRAVEMAN, BA EDUCATION Waterloo Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education KATHERINE J. GRAVERT, BA EDUCATION Albia Physical Education **^ELIZABETH ANN GREEN, BA EDUCATION** Harlan Elementary Education JENNIFER GREEN, BA EDUCATION Waverly Elementary Education #GRANT JAMES GRGURICH, BA Knoxville Movement & Exercise Science: Exercise Science A**KELCI GRISWOLD, BA EDUCATION Winthrop Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education

#BRIAN CHARLES GROOMS, BA New Hartford Movement & Exercise Science: Exercise Science ASHLEY LYN GROVE, BA EDUCATION Waukee Elementary Education DANIELLE ROSE GUNTLY, BA EDUCATION West Des Moines Elementary Education and Middle Level Education Dual Major ACRAIG STEVEN HALVERSON, BA EDUCATION Caledonia, Minnesota Physical Education MEGHAN SUE HALVORSON, BA EDUCATION Waterville Elementary Education and Early Childbood Education %JESSICA R. HAMILTON, BA EDUCATION Waverly Elementary Education HEIDI MARIE HAMMEN, BA EDUCATION Storm Lake Elementary Education #JESSICA HAMMER, BA Waukee Health Promotion: Health Promotion **#PHILLIP STEVEN HANSON, BA** Pontiac, Illinois Movement & Exercise Science: Sport Psychology SUSAN HARDY, BA Stacyville Elementary Education **^ROBERT JOHN HARRIS, BA EDUCATION** Roland Elementary Education KELSEY HASTINGS, BA Panora Movement & Exercise Science: Exercise Science %^ELIZABETH HAUPT, BA EDUCATION Sioux City Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education **^KELLIE MARIE HEDRICK, BA EDUCATION** Bettendorf Elementary Education *** ALLIE HEEMSTRA, BA EDUCATION Ames Elementary Education ANDREA HEIKEN, BA EDUCATION Camanche Elementary Education **^ROBERT MICHAEL HELGERSON**, BA EDUCATION West Union Elementary Education and Middle Level Education Dual Major REBECCA HELKE, BA Darien, Wisconsin Movement & Exercise Science:

Exercise Science

DJ HELLER, BA Tama Movement & Exercise Science: **Exercise** Science TYLER MCCLAVY HELLMANN, **BA EDUCATION** Ankeny Elementary Education ALLISON MARIE HILDMAN, BA EDUCATION Waterloo Elementary Education **^KELLI LYNN HILDRETH, BA EDUCATION** Norwalk Elementary Education KOBY FLOREINE HIPPEN, BA EDUCATION Parkersburg Elementary Education #NICOLETTE HOGAN, BA EDUCATION Monticello Elementary Education **^KATHERINE ELIZABETH HOOD**, BA EDUCATION Clare Elementary Education and Middle Level Education Dual Major **^KAITLYN RAE HOOKS, BA EDUCATION** Dakota Dunes, South Dakota Elementary Education ***SCOTT LEE HORRELL, BA EDUCATION Fort Dodge Elementary Education %SARA LYNN HUSTON, BA EDUCATION Waukee Elementary Education JACQUELINE INGABIRE, BA Kigali, Rwanda Health Promotion: Health Disparities CREIGHTON LEE JENNESS, BA EDUCATION Marshalltown Elementary Education TOBIAS JESSEN, BA EDUCATION Cedar Falls Elementary Education **^BRITTANY JOHNSON, BA EDUCATION** Ottosen Elementary Education MATTHEW WILLIAM JOHNSON, BA Denver Movement & Exercise Science: Sport Psychology *** JACQUELINE LEE KALIN, BA Sioux City Movement & Exercise Science: Sport Psychology ALYSHIA M. KATZ, BA EDUCATION Mason City Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education SHANNON M. KAYSER, BA EDUCATION North Liberty Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education

CRYSTAL KEIPER, BA EDUCATION Cedar Rapids Elementary Education and Middle Level Education Dual Major MATT KELLEY, BA Webster City Movement & Exercise Science: Exercise Science %Kirstin Jo Kerian, BA Education Cresco Elementary Education KAHLIE MORIAH KERNS, BA EDUCATION Spencer Elementary Education and Early Childbood Education *JOCLYN KETELSEN, BA EDUCATION Osage Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education NICHOLAS KETTMANN, BA EDUCATION Bellevue Elementary Education LAURA KINNEY, BA West Des Moines Elementary Education and Middle Level Education Dual Major #JENNIFER MAY KIRCHHOFF, **BA EDUCATION** Clear Lake Elementary Education **^MAUREEN KNEPPER, BA EDUCATION** Iowa City Elementary Education and Early Childbood Education %MONICA LEE KOENEN, BA EDUCATION Boone Elementary Education **#KATIE KRIEGEL, BA EDUCATION** Brooklyn Early Childhood Education KENDALL PAUL KRUSE, BA Newton Movement & Exercise Science: Exercise Science ∧MEGAN E. KUNERT, BA EDUCATION Goldfield Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education **^BLAIN LEE KUPKA, BA** Brooklyn Movement & Exercise Science: Sport Psychology **^SHAUNA L. LECHTENBERG, BA EDUCATION** Postville Elementary Education and Spanish #KIMBERLY MARIE LESHER, BA EDUCATION Clarion Elementary Education STACEY A. LEWIS, BA EDUCATION Oswego, Illinois Elementary Education MACHENZIE RAE LOFTUS, BA EDUCATION Logan Elementary Education

^LINDSEY ANNE LOGGINS, BA EDUCATION Early Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education LINDSEY LONG, BA EDUCATION Washington Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education ASHLEY LYNG, BA EDUCATION Shueyville Elementary Education ABBY MAAKESTAD, BA EDUCATION Radcliffe Elementary Education MEGAN ELIZABETH MACHOVEC, **BA** EDUCATION De Witt Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education **^COLTON EUGENE MARSHALL**, BA EDUCATION Adel Elementary Education and Middle Level Education Dual Major ERIN E. MCANDREW, BA EDUCATION Peosta Elementary Education #HANORA MCCARTY, BA Bettendorf Health Promotion: Science Intensive - Environmental Health and Spanish **^**LAURA MICHELLE MCCASLAND**, **BA** EDUCATION Slater Elementary Education %^ERIN ELIZABETH MCCULLOUGH, **BA EDUCATION** Waterloo Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education CHRISTINA MARIE MCDONOUGH, BA Davenport Health Promotion: Health Promotion CHELSEA BETH ANN MCFARLAND, BA EDUCATION **Council Bluffs** Elementary Education %Cole Michael McLeod, BA **Belle** Plaine Movement & Exercise Science: Sport Psychology AMANDA MARIE MCMASTER, **BA EDUCATION** Carlisle Elementary Education CYNDA MEHLERT, BA EDUCATION Williamson Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education EMILY FRANCES MEYER, BA EDUCATION Le Claire Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education

MARSHALL B. MIHM, BA EDUCATION Waverly Elementary Education and Middle Level Education Dual Major *** JENNIFER L. MILLER, BA EDUCATION Cresco Elementary Education *** JENNIFER LYN MILLER, BA EDUCATION Muscatine Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education *KRISTEN A. MILLER, BA EDUCATION Carroll Elementary Education LANDON C. MILLER, BA EDUCATION Milford Physical Education NATALIE ELIZABETH MILLER, BA EDUCATION Ames Early Childbood Education RANDI MORISCHE, BA EDUCATION Osage Elementary Education and Middle Level Education Dual Major **ARYAN MICHAEL NAIL, BA EDUCATION** Clarion Physical Education ***CHRISTINE CAROLE NEBBIA, **BA** EDUCATION Lombard, Illinois Elementary Education #***KIM MARIE NEWTON, BA EDUCATION Vinton Elementary Education KYLE NOBLE, BA Lake Park Movement & Exercise Science: Exercise Science JEREMY NOVAK, BA Davenport Movement & Exercise Science: **Exercise** Science **^ANDREW JAMES NUGENT, BA EDUCATION** Waterloo Elementary Education and Middle Level Education Dual Major KATHERINE MARY NUSS, BA EDUCATION Oelwein Elementary Education and Early Childbood Education **ALAURA KRISTIN OBERHOFFER.** BA EDUCATION Dubuque Elementary Education **^SARAH OEXMANN, BA EDUCATION** Ankenv Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education KATELYN ANN OLSON, BA EDUCATION Manilla Elementary Education and Middle Level Education Dual Major

JAMES ROBERT O'TOOLE, BA Hudson Physical Education: Exercise Science #MELISSA PAGEL, BA Webster City Movement & Exercise Science: Exercise Science #KELLY PAPESH, BA EDUCATION Minooka, Illinois Physical Education #>MEGAN FRANCES PEARSON, BA EDUCATION Urbandale Elementary Education and Middle Level Education Dual Major MICHELLE N. PELZER, BA EDUCATION West Liberty Elementary Education and Spanish MICHAEL PEREZ, BA EDUCATION West Des Moines Physical Education ELAINE MARYLYNN PERRY, BA EDUCATION Eagle Grove Elementary Education and Middle Level Education Dual Major KATHLEEN A. PETTENGILL, BA EDUCATION Vinton Elementary Education JEREMY PICK, BA EDUCATION Le Mars Elementary Education ELIZABETH ANN PICTOR, BA EDUCATION Arlington Heights, Illinois Elementary Education **^KATY PLANTS, BA EDUCATION** Brooklyn Elementary Education and Early Childbood Education **^KIMBERLY POISON, BA EDUCATION** Spencer Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education %**EMILY M. PRUISMANN, BA EDUCATION Webster City Early Childhood Education and Elementary Education BRITTANY KAY RAYMOND, BA Garwin Movement & Exercise Science: Exercise Science BONNIE LEE RECTOR, BA EDUCATION Le Claire Elementary Education %BRITTANY REGAN, BA EDUCATION Maquoketa Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education ANNA ROSEMARY REYLAND, BA Cedar Rapids Movement & Exercise Science: Sport Psychology

*ELIZABETH JULIA RICHE, BA EDUCATION West Des Moines Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education KAYLA MARIE RIEGEL, BA EDUCATION Newton Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education CASSANDRA GAYLE ROBERTS, **BA** EDUCATION Nevada Elementary Education **^DUSTIN ARIC ROGERS, BA** Cedar Falls Movement & Exercise Science: Exercise Science JESSICA RAE ROHRER, BA EDUCATION Clarion Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education ANGELA ROQUET, BA EDUCATION Waterloo Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education EDWARD E. ROSENQUIST, BA EDUCATION Iowa City Elementary Education **Amanda Marie Roth, BA Education Mason City Elementary Education ANGELA RUIZ, BA EDUCATION Davenport Elementary Education and Early Childbood Education HOLLI JO RUTHERFORD, BA EDUCATION Grinnell Early Childhood Education MICHELLE LEIGH RUTZ, BA EDUCATION Waukee Elementary Education KERI MICHELLE SAMUELSON. BA EDUCATION Tipton Elementary Education **^ANNE K. SARAFIN, BA EDUCATION** Eldridge Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education ALYSSA MARIE SAXTON, BA EDUCATION Cedar Rapids Elementary Education SANDRA KAY SCHMIDT, BA EDUCATION Davenport Elementary Education **^COURTNEY KAYLEEN SCHOTT**, BA EDUCATION West Union Elementary Education *KARA LYNN SCHROEDER, BA EDUCATION Odebolt Elementary Education *SAMANTHA SCHROEDER, BA EDUCATION Bellevue Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education

KATELYN M. SCHUT, BA Sioux Center Movement & Exercise Science: Exercise Science **^KAITLIN BROOKE SCOTT, BA** Bettendorf Leisure/Youth/Human Services: Programming Services Administration MICHAELA BETH SEEMAN, BA EDUCATION Beaman Elementary Education University Honors Thesis Title: Purchasing Electronic Resources in the Iowa Elementary Public School Library PAIGE K. SHELBY, BA EDUCATION Fort Dodge Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education STEPHANIE R. SIMMS, BA EDUCATION Des Moines Elementary Education CAITLIN SKJEIE, BA Lake Mills Movement & Exercise Science: Exercise Science KAYLA MAUREEN SODAWASSER, BA Alburnett Health Promotion: Health Promotion **^KASEY RAE SOLDWISCH, BA** Cedar Falls Leisure/Youth/Human Services: Programming Services Administration and Leisure/Youth/Human Services: Nonprofit Youth Administration and Leisure/Youth/Human Services: Youth Services **^MEGAN LYNN SPLITTGERBER**, BA EDUCATION West Des Moines Elementary Education and Middle Level Education Dual Major **^**JESSICA MARIE STAUDT, BA EDUCATION** Charles City Elementary Education University Honors Thesis Title: Service-Learning in Iowa's Elementary Schools: A Study in Training and Support for Teachers %#>AMANDA LYNN STEEGE, BA EDUCATION Mason City Elementary Education HILLARY MARIE STEINKAMP, BA EDUCATION Belvidere Physical Education

LEILANI CAPRI STEVENS, BA EDUCATION Manly Elementary Education and Middle Level Education Dual Major CRYSTAL DAWN STOREY, BA EDUCATION Waterloo Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education REBECCA STRASSER, BA EDUCATION Parnell Elementary Education **^KATHERINE MARY TECKLENBURG, BA EDUCATION Humboldt Elementary Education SAMANTHA JO TESLOW, BA EDUCATION Ossian Early Childhood Education #>*TONIA MARIE TESSUM, BA EDUCATION Everly Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education BEN THOMA, BA Waterloo Movement & Exercise Science: Exercise Science ANGELA MARIE BURNHAM THURMAN, BA EDUCATION Sergeant Bluff Elementary Education and Early Childbood Education **^CARRIE TRIFONE**, BA EDUCATION Dubuque Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education MARCO ANTONIO TRUIILLO. **BA EDUCATION** Webster City Elementary Education and Middle Level Education Dual Major ASHLEY UHL, BA EDUCATION Ida Grove Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education ELIZABETH UHL, BA Grinnell Movement & Exercise Science: Exercise Science JOSEPH GERALD VANDENBERG, **BA** EDUCATION Albia Elementary Education and Middle Level Education Dual Major DEREK JOHN VASKE, BA EDUCATION Dundee Physical Education and Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science ∧***Tyler David Wagner, BA Ackley Movement & Exercise Science: **Exercise** Science

JENNA LEE WALLACE, BA EDUCATION Clinton Early Childbood Education %ALEXANDRIA JEAN WARD, BA EDUCATION Marion Elementary Education SAMANTHA CHRISTINE WATERS, BA Des Moines Movement & Exercise Science: **Exercise** Science TIFFANY WENDEL, BA Johnston Health Promotion: Health Promotion ASHLEY ANN WEST, BA EDUCATION Mason City Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education **^*LAURA JILL WESTMEYER, BA EDUCATION** Waverly Elementary Education BETH ANJALI WESTON, BA EDUCATION Postville Early Childhood Education ***SHELBY LEA WHITE, BA EDUCATION Mason City Elementary Education ALLISON WILLIAMS, BA Boone Movement & Exercise Science: Exercise Science **^TONIA MAE WILLIAMS, BA EDUCATION** Halbur Elementary Education BRITTNEY WILTGEN, BA EDUCATION Marion Elementary Education ^ELEANOR ANNE WOODWARD, BA EDUCATION Plymouth, Minnesota Elementary Education **SARA NORINE WRIGHT, BA EDUCATION Swisher Early Childhood Education #**ERIN ELISABETH YATES, BA EDUCATION Waterloo Elementary Education RACHEL ANN YEGGY, BA EDUCATION Riverside Elementary Education AMY CHRISTINE YOUNG, BA EDUCATION Blairstown Elementary Education *STEPHANIE ELIZABETH ZESCHKE, BA EDUCATION Waterloo Elementary Education and Early Childhood Education

College of Humanities and Fine Arts

Graduate Candidates

Notes:

++Fall 2009 graduate #Summer 2010 graduate ^Spring 2011 degree candidate %Legacy graduate

#FATIMAH SAEED ALSALAM Al-Qatif, Saudi Arabia MA; Communication Studies: Public Relation Emphasis **#NAWAF ALSALLAMI** Mecca, Saudi Arabia MA; Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages **#BEVERLY H. BROWN** Thaver MA; Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages **#KATHERINE ANNE BROWN** Cedar Falls MA; Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages %TEALE LORA BURFORD Ankeny MM; Conducting Recital: The Elements: A Graduate Recital in Choral Conducting #CAROL K. BYRNE Charles City MA; Speech-Language Pathology MAGDA LUCY CAICEDO VELA Pasto, Colombia MA; Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages-Spanish GLENDA PEREZ CHRISTENSEN Cedar Falls MA; Spanish LARISSA L. CHRISTENSEN Waterloo MA; Speech-Language Pathology %CATTLIN ELIZABETH CLARK Williamsburg MA; Speech-Language Pathology JULIANNA LOUISA CODORNIZ Bremerton, Washington MA; French %April E. Cook Grimes MA; English: Literature Emphasis Thesis: Adrift in the 'Wake' of Modernism: Music, Mind and Meaning in the Works of James Joyce #AWAD SHAMS EDIN ELJAHMI Benghazi, Libya MA; Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages

ERICA SCHAEL KATLIN ENGEL Williamsburg MA; English: Literature Emphasis Thesis: Contemporary Gothic Literature: The Need for Fear TRACY FREESE Dike MA; Communication Studies Thesis: Cybersexuality: One Woman's Voice among the Symbols NOHEMA GRABER Fairfield MA; Spanish ENRIQUE JAIR GUEVARA Panama, Republic of Panama MA: Communication Studies: General Communication Emphasis TATIANA G. GUSAKOVA Saint Petersburg, Russia MA; Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages VIRGINIA MAY HANCOCK Fairfield MA; Speech-Language Pathology #BETHANY JEAN HANNA Storm Lake MA; Speech-Language Pathology CYNTHIA HANSON Bettendorf MA; English: Literature Emphasis ERIK T. HARRINGTON MacHesney Park, Illinois MA; Spanish #JULIE HENNESSY Lansing MA; Speech-Language Pathology MILAGROS V. HILBERT Cherry Hill, New Jersey MA; Spanish **^ELLEN RAE JOHNSTON** Rippey MA; Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages **#BRENDA KNUTH** Brookings, South Dakota MA; Communication Studies: Public Relations Emphasis ANTHONY JOSEPH LAGROTTO Indianapolis, Indiana MA; Spanish

#WILLIAM GUTHRIE LEGRAND Sioux City MM; Music History Thesis: Creating Salsa, Claiming Salsa: Identity, Location, and Authenticity in a Global Popular Music JENNIFER LYN LENSING Fort Atkinson MA; Speech-Language Pathology #JESSICA KATHRYN LOVE Conrad MA; English: Literature Emphasis Thesis: Human Rights for RENT: Leslie Feinberg, Jonathan Larson, and the Human Right to Complexity STACEY J. MAGNESON Red Oak MA; Communication Studies: Public Relations Emphasis MARIA DEL PILAR MONTOYA Medellin, Colombia MA; Communication Studies: Public Relations Emphasis Thesis: Female Supervisor Conflict and Sex/Gender Stereotypes: The Subordinate Perspective **#KYOSUKE NAKATA** Kobe, Hyogo, Japan MA; Music SARA MARIE NELSON Rochester, Minnesota MA; Communication Studies: Organizational Communication Emphasis JESUS NORIEGA San Antonio, Texas MA; Spanish HILDA I. ORTIZ COSS Milwaukee, Wisconsin MA; Spanish **#EMILY ANN PASKEWITZ** Browerville, Minnesota MA; Communication Studies: Communication Education Emphasis Thesis: Head, Heart, Hands, Health, and Speech: Understanding 4-H Experience and Communication Apprehension in the Basic **Communication** Course

#SUSAN PEER Des Moines MA; Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages: Spanish Emphasis KELLIE ANN PICK Ankeny MA; Speech-Language Pathology NADINE BETH ROELFS Sheldon MA; Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages #SARAH JO RUEBER Cedar Falls MA; Music KRISTA BETH SABATOS China, Michigan MA; Speech-Language Pathology LINDSEY ANN SCHOENING Vinton MA; Speech-Language Pathology

++JOEL EDWARD STAUFFER Greene MA; Communication Studies TIMOTHY SCOTT THOMAS Cedar Falls MA; Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages MICHAEL F. TIRY Bettendorf MA; Spanish NURHAK TUNCER Izmir, Turkey MA; Music #CARLA ANN VENTEICHER Edgewood MM; Music Education ROSA M. VIEYRA Palm Desert, California MA; Spanish

#ALISSA ANNE WAGNER Fort Dodge MA; Communication Studies: General Communication Emphasis #KYLE GLENN WILSON Madison, Wisconsin MA; English: Literature Emphasis Thesis: Shadowlands: Queer Geography in the Backdrop of the Canon %KARA JOY BOEHNKE WOLF Ventura MA; Speech-Language Pathology JULIE BORDETSKY ZAGOR Jerusalem, Israel MA; Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages

#SUSAN PEER Des Moines MA; Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages: Spanish Emphasis KELLIE ANN PICK Ankeny MA; Speech-Language Pathology NADINE BETH ROELFS Sheldon MA; Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages #SARAH JO RUEBER Cedar Falls MA; Music KRISTA BETH SABATOS China, Michigan MA; Speech-Language Pathology LINDSEY ANN SCHOENING Vinton MA; Speech-Language Pathology

++JOEL EDWARD STAUFFER Greene MA; Communication Studies TIMOTHY SCOTT THOMAS Cedar Falls MA; Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages MICHAEL F. TIRY Bettendorf MA; Spanish NURHAK TUNCER Izmir, Turkey MA; Music #CARLA ANN VENTEICHER Edgewood MM: Music Education ROSA M. VIEYRA Palm Desert, California MA; Spanish

#ALISSA ANNE WAGNER Fort Dodge MA; Communication Studies: General Communication Emphasis #KYLE GLENN WILSON Madison, Wisconsin MA; English: Literature Emphasis Thesis: Shadowlands: Queer Geography in the Backdrop of the Canon %KARA JOY BOEHNKE WOLF Ventura MA; Speech-Language Pathology JULIE BORDETSKY ZAGOR Jerusalem, Israel MA; Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages

College of Humanities and Fine Arts

Undergraduate Candidates

Notes:

+Spring 2010 graduate #Summer 2010 graduate ^Spring 2011 degree candidate #>Summer 2011 degree candidate %Legacy graduate ***Summa Cum Laude – top 3% of College *Magna Cum Laude – top 4-8% of College *Cum Laude – top 9-15% of College 55 hour minimum at UNI

HANNAH K. ACHEN, BA EDUCATION Lawler Art JEREMY LEE ADAMS, BA Denison English SAMANTHA J. ADAMS, BA EDUCATION Lawton English JOSEPH ALMENDAREZ, BA San Antonio, Texas Communication: Electronic Media KRISTIN RAE ANDERSON, BA Emmetsburg Communicative Disorders LINDSEY ELLEN BAHR, BA Iowa Falls Communication: General Communication #**KATHERINE JOANN BANGERT, BA Algona Communicative Disorders RACHEL LYNNE BENNER, BA Granville English KATIE ANGELICA BERGLOF, BA Sherwood, North Dakota Music ELIZABETH STRAND BLOOMBURG, BA EDUCATION West Des Moines Art ALICIA M. BOCKENSTEDT, BA New Vienna Communication: Public Relations ASHLEY A. BOEDING, BA New Hampton Spanish JESSICA LYNN BREWER, BA Dubuque Spanish **^ELIZABETH ANN BROSHAR, BA** Waterloo Communication: Public Relations *CORY PATRICK BYRNE, BM Fort Madison Music Education: Choral/General

EMILY CHRISTIANA BYRNE, BFA Mason City Art: Studio BFA *ELIZABETH HUBLER CAMERON, **BA** EDUCATION Urbandale Communication: Theatre TRACY LYNN CHAPMAN, BM Williamsburg Music Education: Choral/General MEGAN LEA CHOPARD, BM Edgewood Music Education: Instrumental AARON L. CHRENEN, BA Clive Communication: Electronic Media MEGAN CLARK, BA Sheldon Communication: Organizational Communication KYLE CLINE, BA Cedar Falls Communication: Electronic Media JENNIFER COCHRAN, BA Freeport, Illinois Communication: Public Relations and French: Business %KATHERYN COLLINS, BA Denver German: Liberal Arts *ALISSA B. CORNICK, BA Burlington English BENJAMIN BRADLEY CRESWELL, BA Forest City Music JOHN MICHAEL DAY, BA Urbandale Music ***AUDREY LYN DECKER, BA La Motte Communicative Disorders ERIN DIDIER, BA Manning Spanish JESSICA ANN DIEHM, BA Marshalltown Art - Studio Emphasis

^BENJAMIN PATRICK DOLLY, BA Mishawaka, Indiana Communication: Electronic Media %ELIZABETH KATHLEEN DONNELLY, BA Independence Communicative Disorders KALI SUE DOWNS, BA EDUCATION Waterloo Art KALI SUE DOWNS, BFA Waterloo Art: Studio BFA #TODD ANTHONY DRALLE, BA Waverly English BRITTANY JO DUBALL, BA Cedar Rapids Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages ERIK EISELE, BA EDUCATION Tipton Spanish CAROLYN RAE ENGELS, BA Manly Communicative Disorders #JANA ERICKSON, BA Harlan Art - Studio Emphasis LEXIE KAY EVERMAN, BA EDUCATION Castalia Art #BRANDON FABER, BA Clinton Communication: General Communication %Shannon Farley, BA Donahue English **JACOB JON FEILMEIER, BA Early Communicative Disorders Kyle Peter Ferden, BA Waterloo Communication: General Communication JANA LEIGH FERGUSON, BA EDUCATION Earlham Art

TASHA CHRISTIANE MAY FINCH, BA Fairbank Art - Studio Emphasis **^KATIE LYNNE FLORKE, BM** Sioux City Music Education: Choral/General SHANNA KAY FLOY, BA Clear Lake Art - Studio Emphasis PATRICK GORDON FLOYD, BA EDUCATION Vinton English #LAUREN M. FONTAINE, BA Dubuque Philosophy WHITNEY FONTANINI, BA Montezuma Communication: Public Relations SPENCER FORD, BA Cedar Falls Music **STEPHANIE MAE FOWLER, BA EDUCATION Parkersburg English DUSTIN MATTHEW FOX, BA Postville English %EMILY J. FRANKLIN, BA Indianola Theatre and Communication: General Communication **MADISON MEGAN-ELIZABETH FREI, BA Iowa City Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages and Spanish JOHN C. FROST, BA EDUCATION Altoona Art BRETT FULLER, BA La Crescent, Minnesota Music and Biotechnology **^KELLY MARIE GANSEN, BM** Epworth Music Education: Choral/General SHANE GAVIN, BA Cascade Theatre: Performance-Acting ALEXANDRA ALYN GEORGE, BA Cedar Rapids Communicative Disorders **KATELYN ELISABETH GOETTSCH, BA Glidden Communicative Disorders *JAMIE LYNN GOINS, BA EDUCATION Quasqueton English JULI A. GOTTO, BA Farley Communication: General Communication ALLISON KAYLEE GREEN, BA Davenport Spanish *LIBBE LIZABETH HASSENFRITZ, BA Mount Pleasant Spanish and Biology

*STEPHANIE C. HAYCRAFT, BA Eldridge Communication: Interpersonal Communication MANDY KAY HEATH, BA Cedar Falls Theatre: Design and Production LEANNA VERONICA HEIM, BA Cascade Communication: General Communication and Spanish #Ellise Jolee Heins, BA Center Point Theatre ACOREY G. HEWITT, BA Fort Dodge Communication: Public Relations KELSEY HIDDING, BA Denison Communication: Organizational Communication AMY ELIZABETH HILD, BA Clear Lake Art - Studio Emphasis %LAURA A. HUISINGA, BFA Cedar Rapids Art: Studio BFA CODY J. HUNTER, BA **Council Bluffs** Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages WHITNEY JACKLEY, BA Beaman Communication: Public Relations COURTNEY L. JANASZAK, BA EDUCATION Rowley Art KIMBERLY ANN JOHNSON, BA Center Point English TRISTIN MARGOT JOHNSON, BA Burlington English Tyler D. Jud, BA Argyle Communication: General Communication +EVAN KARSJENS, BA Des Moines Religion and Spanish KALI D. KARSTEN, BA Cedar Falls Communication: Electronic Media JAMIE KEOMANIVONG, BA Hiawatha Art - Studio Emphasis Y1-HUNG RUTH KIANG, BA Urbandale Music DANIEL ROBERT KLEINHEINZ, BM Cedar Rapids Music Education: Instrumental MELISSA S. KNUTSON, BA Sumner Art - Studio Emphasis and Psychology

SARAH KOLAR, BFA Spirit Lake Art: Studio BFA **^MITCHELL JOHN KONKEN, BA** Dike Communication: Electronic Media ALYSSA NICOLE KRATOVIL, BA Cedar Rapids Art - Studio Emphasis ELLEN LAHART, BA EDUCATION Newton Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages #MICHAEL J. LARSON, BA Fort Dodge Communication: Electronic Media LEVI DYLAN LARUE, BA EDUCATION Clarion English #CHRIS LECHTENBERG, BA New Hampton Art - Studio Emphasis DANIEL RICHARD LEE, BA EDUCATION Manchester Art NOAH ROBERT LIENAU, BA Ossian Communication: Public Relations REBECCA LORENTZEN, BA Davenport Communication: Public Relations KELLY MARIE MACK, BA Fairfield English KELSEY MANGOLD, BA EDUCATION Alta English #TANNER ALEXANDER MARSHALL, BA Cedar Falls Communication: General Communication %AMY LYNN MARTENS, BA EDUCATION Winterset Art and Spanish JESSICA MAY, BA Cedar Rapids Communicative Disorders LYNSIE ELLEN MAYNARD, BA EDUCATION Cedar Falls Spanish and Art BENJAMIN JON MCFARLAND, BA Washington English KRISTIN LORRAINE MCKIBBEN, BA Marshalltown Art - Studio Emphasis #HEIDI MCKINLEY, BA Waterloo Study of Religion *MEGHAN A. MCKINNEY, BA Cedar Falls Theatre: Design and Production

*ABRAHAM ANTHONY MCNALLY, BA Evansdale English *Alexander Anthony McNally, BA Evansdale English DANTE M. MEANS, BA Waterloo Communication: Electronic Media AMANDA MARIE MILLER, BA Altoona Communication: Public Relations AMY IO MILLER, BA EDUCATION Riverside English BETHANY JOY MORISCHE, BA EDUCATION Rudd Spanish RYAN JAMES MORRISON, BA Atkins Communication: General Communication ***ELIZABETH MUETING, BA Spencer Communicative Disorders MATTHEW J. NELSON, BA Cherokee Communicative Disorders CANDICE NIELSEN, BA Mason City Art - Studio Emphasis %NIK ZAID HANIS NIK MOHAMED, BA Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia Communication: Public Relations WHITNEY ELIZABETH NUEHRING, BA Mason City Theatre JACKIE LEA OSBORN, BA EDUCATION Tipton English ANNE MARIE PETERS, BA Spencer Communication: Interpersonal Communication **AWHITNEY ANNE PETERSON**, BA EDUCATION Mason City English BRINN ELIZABETH PFEIFFER, BA Chanhassen, Minnesota Communication: Public Relations MARION LOUISE PULSE, BA Knoxville Spanish LAURA ANN QUAM, BA Waterloo Art - Studio Emphasis ERIC JAMES QUINN, BA EDUCATION Reinbeck Art

#CHARLES ANDREW SINGH SAINI, BA Woodbury, Minnesota English CHRISTOPHER ALAN SAUNDERS, BA Durant Communication: General Communication CANDACE LYNN SCHILTZ, BA Algona Communication: Public Relations MARTIN THOMAS SHERMAN, BA Clinton Communication: General Communication #BILLY L. SIMMONS, JR., BA EDUCATION Gary, Indiana Art **^KELSEY MARIE STAUDACHER. BM** Indianola Music Education: Choral/General Presidential Scholar University Honors with Distinction Thesis Title: A Collection of Original Music CURT ALAN STECKEL, BA Davenport Art - Studio Emphasis KAYLA STEFFENSMEIER, BA West Point Communication: Public Relations %JESSICA STEWART, BA Burlington Art - History Emphasis %LILIAN STILES, BA Waterloo Art - Studio Emphasis **LESLIE PAIGE STRATTON, BA EDUCATION Ankeny English COLE THOMAS SWANSON, BA Arlington English #LEEA NICOLE SWEHLA, BA Cedar Rapids English ASTRELLA DEL CIELO TANGUMA, BA San Antonio, Texas Theatre %^KELSEY RAE TERNES, BM Marion Music Education: Choral/General University Honors Thesis Title: Musically Mainstreamed: Mainstreaming in Elementary General Music Classrooms

%JOANNA LAURA THOMPSON, BA Davenport English %***KALLIE MARIE THOMPSON, BA Cedar Falls Communicative Disorders STEPHANIE TJADEN, BA Forest City Communication: General Communication ANDREW R. TROUT, BA EDUCATION Cedar Rapids Spanish and French Studies *RYAN TRUMP, BA Des Moines Communication: Electronic Media **MICHELLE VENTEICHER, BA EDUCATION Cedar Rapids Modern Languages Dual Major: German/Spanish %^BRYAN MATTHEW WARD, BM Cedar Rapids Music Education: Choral/General JACOB CHARLES WARD, BA Davenport Communication: General Communication AMANDA NICHOLE WEAVER, BA Martensdale Communication: General Communication MARY WEIDMAN, BA Council Bluffs French Studies: Business AMY WEILER, BA Robins English JESSICA WHEALY, BA Decorah Communication: General Communication +CLAIR MAUREEN WILLIAMS, BA Cedar Falls Communication: General Communication KELSIE SUMEDHA-MARRA WOLFE, BA Exira Communication: Public Relations AUSTIN ARTHUR WOLTZ, BA Waverly Art - Studio Emphasis

College of Natural Sciences

Graduate Candidates

Notes:

#Summer 2010 graduate ^Spring 2011 degree candidate %Legacy graduate

Doctor of Industrial Technology

LI-YI MA Taipei, Taiwan DIT; *Doctor of Industrial Technology* Dissertation Co-Chairs: Ali E. Kashef, PhD and Shahram Varzavand, PhD Dissertation: Study of Implementing a Standard Electronic Job Ticket Using Acrobat's Job Definition Format Editor for Small to Medium Sized Printing Plants in Taiwan

Master Candidates

#MATTHEW ALAN AMBROSE Bedford MA; Mathematics: Secondary Teaching Emphasis PAUL JOHN BARLOON Fort Atkinson MA; Mathematics: Mathematics Emphasis #JUSTIN JAY BOERSMA Hospers PSM; Ecosystem Management **#PAULA LYNN BUCHHOLZ** Parkersburg MA; Science Education **#BRIANNA KAY CASTLE** Waterloo PSM; Ecosystem Management DIVYA CHOUHAN Indore, India MS; Chemistry Thesis: Identification of Virulence Genes in Corn Pathogen Fusarium Verticillioides #NELSON ABDIEL COLON VARGAS Canovanas, Puerto Rico MA; Mathematics: Mathematic Emphasis **#SUSAN R. CONSIDINE** New Hartford MA; Science Education MARY KATHLEEN COX Urbandale PSM; Ecosystem Management

ULAN DAKEEV Bishkek, Kyrgyzstan MS; Technology: Industrial Management Emphasis Thesis: Secure and Economic Management of Wind Power in Iowa #JOEL DOLIESLAGER Orange City MA; Mathematics: Secondary Teaching Emphasis RANDY M. DUMSE Charles City PSM; Applied Physics DUSTIN WALTER EBERT Denver PSM; Biotechnology #MATTHEW JOHN FRANA Calmar PSM; Ecosystem Management JAQUELINE PEREIRA DA SILVA GOUVEIA Joinville, Brazil MS; Technology: Industrial Management Emphasis Thesis: Ergonomics Evaluation of Task Demand among Kitchen Staff #JAMESON GRIER Pella PSM; Ecosystem Management #MICHELLE DEANNE OSLIN GRIFFEN Carson MA; Science Education #JUSTIN VERNON HUISMAN Forest City MS; Biology Thesis: The Effects of Planting Methods and Granivory on Seedling Emergence in a Tallgrass Prairie Reconstruction. #AMY JO JACOBSON Ankeny MA; Science Education BENJAMIN JOHN KALAINOFF Nashua MA; Science Education NICOLE MARIE KESSELRING Burt MA; Science Education JESSICA J. KETTLESON Reinbeck MS; Biology Thesis: Genetic Transformation of Hop for the Production of Phytopharmaceuticals

AYOGENDRA JUNG KHADKA Kathmandu, Nepal MS, Environmental Science Thesis: Assessment of Water **Ouality Index and Sedimental** Heavy Metals in the Bagmati River along the Kathmandu Valley Basin in Nepal #ASHLEY K. KITTLE Waverly PSM; Ecosystem Management KELSEY DANIELLE LEES Burlington MS; Biology Thesis: The Phylogeny and Systematics of the Physaria rectipes Complex (Brassicaceae) RYAN LENSING West Des Moines MA: Science Education Thesis: Trends in Environmental Concern by Grade Level: A Study of Elementary, Middle, and High School Students VENKATESHWARRAO MANDA Hyderabad, India PSM; Biotechnology **#BRANDY MEFFERD** Waterloo MA; Mathematics: Secondary Teaching Emphasis #ANDREW LOREN MEYER Clear Lake PSM; Applied Physics #LINDSEY MOHR Sioux City MA; Mathematics: Secondary Teaching Emphasis KELEN KILPATRICK PANEC Waterloo MA; Science Education #Allison Joy Pargeon Montezuma MA; Mathematics: Secondary Teaching Emphasis **ASUJAN RAI** Kathmandu, Nepal MS: Environmental Science Thesis: Application of Chemical Tracers to Investigate Baseflow Creek in Cedar Falls, Iowa TAMALA D. REUTER Evansdale PSM; Biotechnology

%#MICHELLE E. RUBEL Curlew MA; Mathematics: Secondary Teaching Emphasis #ANDREA J. SCHABEN Defiance MA; Mathematics: Secondary Teaching Emphasis SUDEEP R. SHAKYA Kathmandu, Nepal PSM; Biotechnology #ANDREW N. SIMONSON Dewitt MS; Chemistry Thesis: Synthesis and Characterization of Doubly Linked Dicyclopentadienyl

#AARON LEE STAHL Grundy Center MS; Biology Thesis: Effects of Environmentally-Relevant Levels of Atrazine on the Fluctuating Asymmetry of Hymenochirus Boettgeri Tadpoles #BETHANY ANN STANHOPE Washburn MS: Biology Thesis: Evolution of Genome Size in Tetraploid Suckers (Cypriniformes: Catostomidae) BRANDON JOHN GLUNZ-WEILAND Camanche MA; Mathematics: Secondary Teaching Emphasis

#LAURA C. WHITMORE Denver
MS; *Biology*Thesis: Effects of Epigallocatechin Gallate, a Green Tea Compound, on the Migration and Invasion of Human Macrophages
#JULIE L. WYNIA Orange City

PSM; Ecosystem Management

College of Natural Sciences

Undergraduate Candidates

Notes:

+Spring 2010 graduate #Summer 2010 graduate ^Spring 2011 degree candidate #>Summer 2011 degree candidate %Legacy graduate ***Summa Cum Laude - top 3% of College **Magna Cum Laude - top 4-8% of College *Cum Laude - top 9-15% of College 55 hour minimum at UNI

%CHRISTINA MARIE BOECK, BA

^ROBERT DUANE ABBEN, BA EDUCATION Waterloo Middle/Junior High School Science ***NATE PATRICK AIGNER, BA Mason City Biology #MAZEN MOHAMMAD ALJUTAILI, BA Buraidah, Qassim Biology **^HASSAN SAEED ALSALAM, BA** Algatif, Saudi Arabia **Computer** Science **^BENJAMIN K. ANDERA BA EDUCATION** Cresco Mathematics *SARAH L. ARNEAL, BA Robins Biology and Spanish ANDREW ASCHERL, BA Sheldon Biology KELSIE RENEE HUFFMAN BACCAM, BA Spencer Mathematics - Statistics and Actuarial Science JARROD BEEBE, BA Dakota City Biology HAILEY BENEKE, BA EDUCATION Humboldt Biology JASON R. BENNINGHOVEN, BS Burlington Manufacturing Technology: Manufacturing Design DEREK BERVEN, BA Ringsted **Computer Science** BRIAN PHILIP BIRKEDAL, BA EDUCATION Nora Springs Mathematics #JOSEPH ANDREW BIVONA, BA Carroll Technology Management NICHOLAS BLOCKER, BA Traer Mathematics - Statistics and Actuarial Science

Cedar Falls Biology #ERIC EUGENE BOELL, BA Carroll Technology Management MICHAEL ALAN BORWIG, BS Waterloo Manufacturing Technology: Automation and Production #**CASSIDY JENNIFER BRINCKS, BA Glidden Technology Management **HANNAH BURLINGAME, BA EDUCATION Leroy, Minnesota Mathematics LISA MARIE BURRACK, BA EDUCATION Anamosa Mathematics #JONATHAN L. CAMPBELL, BA Carroll Technology Management DUSTIN CHALOUPKA, BA Center Point Mathematics HEATHER MARIE CHRISTOPHER. **BA** EDUCATION Humboldt Mathematics ZACH CONOVER, BA Janesville Technology Management #JARED DAN CRISWELL, BS Montezuma Biochemistry #KEITH MICHAEL DAHL, BS Waterloo Electrical Engineering Technology (EET)BRIAN DELORBE, BS Waterloo Electrical Engineering Technology (EET) #KELSEY K. DELP, BA Greene Biology #RORY-SEAN SINGH DEOL, BA Riverside Biology and Psychology

AJED DETTMERING, BA EDUCATION Bettendorf All Sciences DARSHAK DODIYA, BA Rajkot, India **Computer** Science *SEAN DUFFY, BA EDUCATION Mason City Mathematics NATHAN W. EDWARDS, BA EDUCATION Vinton Technology Education and Training - Teaching ALISON MAE ETSCHEIDT, BA Anamosa Graphic Communications RHYS ROLAND EVANS, BA Strawberry Point Biology *JEFFREY ALAN FAUST, BS Waterloo Electrical Engineering Technology (EET)RYAN JAMES FISCHER, BS New Hartford Construction Management BLAKE ALLEN FRANZEN, BS Plainfield Electrical Engineering Technology (EET) PETER KEVIN GALLOWAY, BA Walford Mathematics ANDREW RICHARD GELBOWITZ, BA Perry Biology: Biomedical **^KRISTIN GOEDKEN, BA EDUCATION** Cedar Rapids Biology RAQUEL DANIELLE GONZALES, BA Davenport Biology ASHLEY NICOLE GRAHAM, BA Des Moines Biology **SHAUNA GRIBBEN, BA Mason City Biology

^RHIAN LYNAE GRONEWOLD, BA Ackley Biology #JAKE A. HADEN, BS Johnston Geology ***NICOLE LYNN HANCOCK, BA EDUCATION Dubuque **Mathematics** DEANNA KAY HANSEN, BA Audubon Technology Management BRIAN J. HARMON, BA Waterloo Technology Management %DANIEL MCCLAIN HARRIS, BA Huxley Technology Management MORGAN ELAINE HASKELL, BA Grinnell Biology DANIEL HEIT, BA Cedar Falls Technology Management *PHILIP JAMES HENELY, BA Charles City **Computer** Science #ERIC MICHEAL HERBERS, BA Carroll Technology Management NATHAN HERRIG, BA EDUCATION Clinton **Mathematics** %JOSHUA VERN HOPPES, BA Cedar Falls **Computer** Science ^LAUREN M. HOSCH, BA Independence Biology: Ecology and Systematics Tyler James Hotz, BA Education Lone Tree Mathematics DANYCE JACOBS, BA EDUCATION Waukon **Mathematics** JOHN STEVEN JACOBSEN, BA Johnston Graphic Communications DOUG JASPER, BA Farley Earth Science DAVID A. KALAFUT, BA Hawkinsville, Georgia Geology NATHANIEL A. KEMMER, BS Waterloo Computer Science and Mathematics - Statistics and Actuarial Science %JOEL DICK KENNEDY, BA EDUCATION Webster City Technology Education and Training - Teaching

JOHN ANDREW KENNELLY, BA Richland Technology Management DEREK KIMBALL, BA EDUCATION Jesup Mathematics ROBERT J. KIRK, BA Maquoketa Technology Management JORDAN D. KRAAYENBRINK, BA Decorah Technology Management JASON LAPAGE, BA EDUCATION Dubuque Mathematics LARS LARSON, BS Iowa City Chemistry **Alfred Leo Leonard Jr., BA Waterloo Technology Management #BRANDON MICHAEL LIND, BA Mason City Biology: Biomedical and Chemistry PATRICK J. LUCAS, BA Cedar Rapids Mathematics - Statistics and Actuarial Science NICHOLAS LOUIS LUKE, BA La Porte City Biology ROBERT E. MAIN, BS Des Moines **Computer** Science *LESLIE ANNE MATAYA, BA Clinton Biology: Biomedical - Honors Research University Honors with Distinction Thesis Title: Formation of the Neural Tube Basement Membrane during Secondary Neurulation in the Chick Embryo ASHLEY GENISE MCBRIDE, BA Florissant, Missouri Biology #MAX DAVID MEGGERS, BS Solon Construction Management CODY ALAN MEIER, BA Shellsburg Earth Science **DIANA RAHE MESCHER, BA Council Bluffs Biology COLIN PATRICK MOORE, BA Central City Biology MARK R. MUCHMORE, BA Rowley **Computer** Science SALHA ABDELKARIM ALI MUSA, BA Coralville Biology

%CATHERINE RAY OLMSTED MUSSELMAN, BA Manson Earth Science ***ANNE MICHELLE NEPPL, BA EDUCATION Spirit Lake Mathematics SEAN KEANE NEWLIN, BS Naperville, Illinois Air Quality University Honors Thesis Title: Analysis of Atmospheric Boundary Layer Characteristics and the Synoptic-Scale Weather Pattern at the Potosi, WI Slams Monitor Kyle Patrick O'Brien, BS Mankato, Minnesota **Computer** Science PATRICIA SUSAN OLSON, BA Lansing Earth Science Sompong Patheuangsin, BA Iowa City Graphic Communications JUSTIN LEE PHELAN, BA Le Mars Biology JODI RAMTHUN, BA Lake City Technology Management MEGAN D. REESE, BA Spirit Lake Biology KELLI ELIZABETH REUTER, BA Marshalltown Biology KADE RICKELS, BS Iowa Falls Biology ALICIA MARIE RIGDON, BA EDUCATION Jesup Earth Science CRISTA J. RIGHI, BS Ankeny Chemistry #JEFFREY J. RITZ, BA Lemars Physics #ADAM E. RODENBERG, BA Garnavillo Biology: Ecology and Systematics #DANIEL LEE SAMP, BA Eldora **Computer** Science MICHAEL D. SCHAA, BA Eldora Earth Science BRYAN S. SCHEVE, BA EDUCATION Indianola Biology LIBBY KATRINA SCHMADEKE, BA Cedar Falls

Biology

KELSEY LANAE SCHMITT, BA Waucoma Biology LISA MARIE SCHNECK, BA EDUCATION Ackley Mathematics CORY ALLEN SEVALD, BA Ankeny Biology: Biomedical #GARRY L. SINGER II, BA Manchester Biotechnology SHAWN ALLAN SONNACK, BA Waterloo **Computer** Science AARON JOHN SPIESS, BS Palmer Electrical Engineering Technology (EET) **^KELSEY MARIE STAUDACHER, BA** Indianola Mathematics - Statistics and Actuarial Science %JILLIAN CHRISTINE STENSLAND, BA Janesville Biology

CHRISTOFER SUMMERS, BA Lehigh Biology: Microbiology LUCINDA J. SWEE, BA Independence Graphic Communications %^MEGAN MARIE TASLER, BA EDUCATION Churdan Mathematics **Ashley Nicole Taylor, BA Education Cedar Falls Mathematics #***KATHERINE TESKE, BA Waterloo Biology COLIN DEAN THOMAS, BA Warsaw, Illinois Biology CHERYL MARIE TUCKER, BA Cedar Rapids Biology %CHAD MICHAEL UNGERER, BA West Point Mathematics - Statistics and Actuarial Science

VERONICA SUE VARGASON, BA EDUCATION Winthrop Mathematics #JOSEPH STEVEN VONNAHME, BA Carroll Technology Management *BROCK ANDREW VOSBERG, BA Ames Biology MILES ARTHUR WAGLER, BS Mediapolis Construction Management KASEY N. WESTLEY, BS Hudson Geology SAMUEL THOMAS WETTER, BA Mason City Biology **^KIRSTEN KAYE WILSON, BA EDUCATION** Vincent Mathematics

College of Social and Behavioral Sciences

Graduate Candidates

Notes: #Summer 2010 graduate %Legacy graduate

#BENJAMIN CAMPBELL BARCLAY Toronto, Canada MA; Psychology: Industrial-Organizational Emphasis Thesis: Cultural Tolerance of Americans in Canada STEPHANIE BAUMHOVER Iowa City MSW; Social Work: Advanced Standing Program CHRISTINE LYNN BENNETT Manhattan, Illinois MA; Psychology Thesis: Language Exclusionary Behavior and Attitudes Toward Immigrants #RYAN JOSEPH BETTS Carroll MA; Psychology: Social Psychology Emphasis Thesis: The Effect of Race on Eyewitness Identification Lineup Processing Strategies NATASHA BOEHMER Osage MAE; School Counseling #ASHLEY ALEXANDRA BUOL Cedar Rapids MA; Psychology: Clinical Science Emphasis Thesis: The Relationship Between Aggression and Measures of Neuroticism and Agreeableness in **College Students** #SASHA MARIE BURNETT Cedar Rapids MA; Psychology: Industrial-Organizational Emphasis Thesis: Consequences of Work-Family Balance and Comparisons with Work-Family and Family-Work Conflict #HEATHER CASPERS Rockwell MA; Psychology: Social Psychology Emphasis Thesis: Regional Differences in Juror's Attitudes and Knowledge JACQUELYN ANN DEMMER Cedar Rapids MAE; School Counseling #MICAH PAIGE DESTIVAL **I**efferson MA; Geography

ASHLEE J. DUIMSTRA Marshalltown MAE; School Counseling #NICOLE CHRISTINE EGAN Baileyville, Illinois MA; Psychology: Clinical Science Emphasis Thesis: Testing the Relationship between Body Dsymorphic Disorder and Pathological Skin Picking Using a Biodimensional Model of Fear and Anger GRANT AUGUST ELSBERND Calmar MAE; School Counseling #LAURA CARALEEN FOSTER Cedar Falls MA; Psychology: Industrial-Organizational Emphasis Thesis: Faculty Hiring Committees: Perceptions of Hiring Processes and Subjectivity GRETCHEN BROOKE GOULD Sacramento, California MA; History Thesis: Obscenity and Pornography: A Historical Look at the American Library Association, The Commission on Obscenity and Pornography, and The Supreme Court TRENT JAMES GRIGGS Marengo MAE; School Counseling KATHERINE ACHSAH LISA HALL Huxley MA; Psychology: Clinical Science Emphasis Thesis: Correlates of the MMPI-2-RF Measures of Psychopathic Deviance #YING HE Beijing, China MA; Geography ASHLEY ANN HECK Fort Dodge MA; Psychology Thesis: Psychometric Comparisons of the Reasons for Living Inventory for Young Adults and the College Student Reasons for Living Inventory in a College Sample

#CHRISTINA LYNN HUSSEY Iesup MSW; Social Work: Advance Standing Program JESSICA LEE JANSEN Des Moines MAE; School Counseling MELISSA JOHNSON Osage MAE; School Counseling **#SARAH EMILY JOHNSON** Earlham MA; Criminology Thesis: The Effects of OWL Victim Impact Courses on Recidivism **#Tyler** Johnson Moorhead MA; Geography Thesis: A Late-Quaternary Record of Environmental Variability From Lake Sediment Cores, Wind River Range, Wyoming SAHID ANTHONY KAMARA Cedar Rapids MA; Psychology: Industrial-Organizational Psychology 5th Year Emphasis Thesis: Cultural Tolerance of Sierra Leone by U.S. Expatriates JULIE ANNETTE KAPFER Center Point MAE; School Counseling CARINDA JEAN LINKENMEYER Riceville MAE; School Counseling JEN-HAO LIU Youngkang City, Taiwan MAE; School Counseling THOMAS E. LONEY Cedar Falls MA; Mental Health Counseling #ASHLEY ANN LUTGEN Gilbertville MSW; Social Work: Advanced Standing Program #BRIANNA DORA MANN Battle Lake, Minnesota MA; Psychology: Clinical Science Emphasis Thesis: The Nature of the Obsessive-Compulsive Disorder-Religiosity Relationship and Differences among Religious Affiliations

ARMEN MANOOG MANOOGIAN Waverly MA; History #J. DANIEL MCCARTHY Des Moines MA; Psychology: Social Psychology Emphasis Thesis: Status is Fine for the In-group but Out-group Members Watch Out: Examining An Optimal Model of Face Processing Using Eye-tracking SHANNON MARIE MOSS Orange City MA; Psychology: Industrial-Organizational Psychology 5th Year Emphasis Thesis: Cultural Tolerance for the Netherlands by Students Studying Abroad SHARI LYNN NEFZGER Manchester MAE; School Counseling SARA MARIE NELSON Rochester, Minnesota MA; Communication Studies: Organizational Communication Emphasis NATALIE MARIE NESBITT Vinton MAE; School Counseling #HOLLY OLSON Cedar Falls MA; Psychology: Industrial-Organizational Emphasis Thesis: Self Selection into AmeriCorps Based on Political Ideology LORRIE PRASIL-HOLCOMB Cedar Rapids MSW; Social Work: Advanced Standing Program

#Munshi Khaledur Rahman District-Faridpur, Bangladesh MA; Geography Thesis: Preparation and Response to the Flood of 2008 and Windstorm of 2009 in Cedar Falls, Iowa SCOTT JOSEPH ROGERS Milwaukee, Wisconsin MA; Psychology: Social Psychology Emphasis Thesis: Clothing as an External Cue in the Formation of Gender Stereotypes JAMIE MARIE SHIELDS Cedar Rapids MAE; School Counseling JUSTIN PAUL STOLL Denver MA; Sociology Thesis: Unholy in the Heartland: An Exploration of the Lives, Activities and Identities of Secularists in the Midwest United States COURTNEY G. STUFFLEBEAM Waterloo MA; Psychology: Clinical Science Emphasis Thesis: Jealousy: Sexual Vs. Emotional Infidelity and Relationship Power in a College Sample DAVID M. SUCHAN Marshalltown MA; Geography Thesis: Water Quality and River Corridor Assessment of the Upper Iowa River: Howard and Winneshiek Counties, Iowa and Fillmore County, Minnesota

GLORIA JEAN SUMPTER Bowman, South Carolina MAE; School Counseling JUSTIN PATRICK THOMAS Wilton MA; Geography Thesis: A Bio-Optical Model for Predicting Chlorophyll Using Hyperspectral Remote Sensing #NAKIA VANARSDALE Waterloo MSW: Social Work: Two Year Program JOSEPH HUGH WHALEY Webster City MA; History Thesis: Unnatural Business, Environment and the Culture of Consumption: 1880-1930 LOREN ELIZABETH WILBERS Bellevue MA; Sociology Thesis: The New Childbirth: An Analysis of Planned Caesarian Sections #MEREDITH CHRISTINE WILLIAMS Jewell MA; Psychology: Industrial-Organizational 5th Year Emphasis Thesis: Organizational Predictors of Employee Engagement

College of Social and Behavioral Sciences

Undergraduate Candidates

Notes:

+Spring 2010 graduate #Summer 2010 graduate ^Spring 2011 degree candidate #>Summer 2011 degree candidate %Legacy graduate ***Summa Cum Laude – top 3% of College *Magna Cum Laude – top 4-8% of College *Cum Laude – top 9-15% of College 55 hour minimum at UNI

ANGELA LYNNE ABBAS, BA EDUCATION Clear Lake History #LISA J. AGUON, BA Grundy Center History JESSE J. ALNE, BA Rockwell City Criminology ADAM JOSEPH ARTHUR, BA EDUCATION Ames Social Science - Plan B All Social Science JEFFREY A. BADKER, BA Nora Springs Political Science RUPERT BANNERMAN-THOMPSON, BA Roseville, Minnesota Sociology #>DAPHNE DANNELL BATEMAN, BA Davenport Textile and Apparel STEVEN BRIDGER BERG, BA Cedar Falls Psychology BENJAMIN BRYAN BERNER, BA Monticello History KELLI BLACK, BA Algona Social Work SABRINA BLAKE, BA Wapello Gerontology: Long Term Care DANIELLE JO BLOXHAM, BA Clarion Gerontology: Social Sciences DENISE ANN BOWSER, BA Waterloo Criminology %MELISSA SUE BRANDENBURG, BA Le Mars Textile and Apparel #JACKSON BATTERSON BROWN, BA EDUCATION Oelwein Anthropology

JOSH ALLEN BROWN, BA Burnside History NOELLE CHRISTIANE BROWN, BA Cedar Falls Criminology MARK DANIEL BULLIS, BA Waterloo Criminology QUINN THOMAS BULLIS, BA Waterloo Psychology ERYN M. BURRIGHT, BA Ankeny Family Services **^ALLISON KAY CAREY, BA EDUCATION** Columbus Junction History University Honors with Distinction Thesis Title: Religion in the Classroom *JAMI CARROLL, BA Lake View Social Work **^FRANCIE ELIZABETH CAVANAUGH**, **BA** EDUCATION Clinton Social Science - Plan A Specialist MARGO JORJEAN COLTHURST, BA **Columbus** Junction Textile and Apparel MARY SIMONE CORWIN, BA Dike Criminology ALISON COVER, BA Cedar Rapids Family Services #Shasta Kay Coverdell, BA Corning Asian Studies SYDNEY BURNETTE CRIPPEN, BA Osage Social Work %ZACHARY DOUGLAS DANIELSEN, BA Cedar Falls Public Administration: Community and Regional Development

VIRIDIANA DE LEON QUIROGA, BA Ackley History KELSEY DEUTMEYER, BA Dyersville Family Services HEATHER DAWN DEWAARD, BA North Liberty Interior Design **KELLEY MICHELE DICKEY, BA EDUCATION Ankeny History ADAM MICHAEL DODGE, BA Webster City Social Work #ABIGAIL LEE DREY, BA New Hampton Psychology ANNA MARIE DUBOIS, BA Iowa City Textile and Apparel TIM DUGGAN, BA Cedar Falls Criminology RACHELLE C. DUVALL, BA Cedar Rapids Social Work SHANE R. EHLERS, BA La Porte City Geography: Geographic Information Science KERI A. ELFRITZ, BA Waterloo Psychology ALEXANDRA ERICKSON, BA Des Moines Anthropology TESS ANN FAGLE, BA Bettendorf Psychology and Spanish CASSANDRA FISCHELS, BA Cedar Falls History JARED FRANZENBURG, BA Keystone History DAVID L. FRINK, BA Biloxi, Mississippi History

AJOHN ALEXANDER FULTON, BA Carroll Social Science - Plan B All Social Science MARIAH ANN FURY, BA Dubuque Psychology DANIEL L. GEHRT, BA Pomerov Criminology **^MICHELLE LYNNE GIBBS, BA** Dyersville Interior Design MICHELLE A. GIESEN, BA Forest City Family Services RACHELLE KIMBERLY GLADWELL, BA Muscatine Criminology and Sociology ***MICHAELA MARIE GOBLIRSCH, **BA EDUCATION** Gladbrook History MIKAYLA DENISE GRABER, BA Clive Psychology KELLY RAE GRANT, BA Cedar Rapids Psychology ASHLEY DAWN GREEN, BA Cedar Rapids Psychology and Criminology **LACY NICOLE GREENWAY, BA Waterloo Family Services ***NATHAN JAE GRUBER, BA EDUCATION Dubuque Social Science - Plan B All Social Science KRISTA LYNN HAGEMAN, BA Decorah Psychology KARL WILLIAM HAGLUND, BA Charles City Anthropology WILLIAM HALLGREN, BA Coal Valley, Illinois Public Administration: Economics and Finance ANTHONY DEAN HANNA, BA Grafton Criminology and Psychology MEGAN LYNN HANSEN, BA Clinton Textile and Apparel ****AMY LOUISE HATCHER, BA EDUCATION Marion Social Science – Plan A Specialist SCOTT P. HAZEN, BA EDUCATION Crescent Social Science: Plan B All Social Science %SCOTT CHRISTOPHER HEADINGTON, BA Waterloo Criminology and Political Science

SUSAN RENE HOING, BA Ankeny Political Communication #LANCE ANDREW HOLLOWAY, BA Newton Criminology CHLOE HANNAN HOWE, BA Cedar Rapids Social Work **ABIGAIL LYNN HUFF, BA** Algona Interior Design #**ABBI HULNE, BA Altoona Psychology WILLIAM JACKSON, BA Lake City Criminology %**Christopher B. Jacobson, BA Sioux City Criminology #Ashley Danielle Johnson, BA Independence Social Work **HILARY MEGAN JOHNSON, BA Bloomfield Psychology JENNIFER LEE JOHNSON, BA Grinnell Family Services JACE THOMAS JOHNSTON, BA Waverly Family Services JENNA RAE KEENE, BA Hartley History JOSIE M. KENNICOTT, BA EDUCATION Dysart History REBECCA LYNN KILEY, BA Wesley Criminology Tyler Kissner, BA Fenton Criminology EMILY ANNE KLEINSMITH, BA Lost Nation Psychology TORI M. KNOLL, BA EDUCATION Hampton Social Science - Plan B All Social Science ABIGAIL R. KNUTSON, BA Westby, Wisconsin Criminology %COURTNEY W.M. KOCH, BA EDUCATION Melbourne History KELSEY J. KOHLMEYER, BA Sumner Social Work Keri Jo Krajicek, BA Denison Sociology

RYAN DANIEL KRAMER, BA **McIntire** Psychology DANYELLE LYNN KRUSE, BA EDUCATION Monona Social Science - Plan B All Social Science and Middle Level Education Dual Major SHARISHEKA SHASHARAE LAMAY, BA Des Moines Psychology TAMARA ANN LEE, BA Mason City Psychology CHAD DOUGLAS LENZ, BA Cedar Falls Family Services RACHEL LYNNE LEWIS, BA EDUCATION Manchester History *DAVID KENNETH LOCASHA, BA West Des Moines Social Work BRANDON MICHAEL LONG, BA Ames Psychology JENNA ANN LUCAS, BA Luxemburg Psychology **LAURA ANNE LUNDELL, BA Coralville Psychology University Honors with Distinction Thesis Title: Sex and Setting: A Look at Operational and Organizational Stress in Policing BRITTNEY N. MARINE, BA Lake City Family Services JARED M. MASON, BA Waterloo Criminology COLE JOSEPH MAYER, BA Indianola History and German: Liberal Arts NICHOLAS GLENN MAYNARD, BA EDUCATION Independence Social Science - Plan B All Social Science ASHLEY MCCOOL, BA La Porte City Family Services GEORGE CALVIN MCCUTCHEN III, BA Des Moines Psychology **ASTEPHANIE MCENANEY, BA** Calmar Interior Design PATRICK MCLINN, BA Mason City Psychology CASSADIE ANN MELDREM, BA Ottumwa Gerontology: Long Term Care

CAITLIN RENEE MELLICK, BA Newton Family Services CHRISTINA MENNING, BA EDUCATION Denver Social Science - Plan B All Social Science PATRICK M. MILLER, BA Bettendorf Criminology %***JONATHAN LUKE MITCHELL, BA EDUCATION Cedar Rapids History BRETT DAVID MOORMAN, BA EDUCATION Strawberry Point History BENJAMIN HOWARD MOREY, BA Emmetsburg Criminology JAMIE LEIGH MORROW, BA Decorah Family Services KARI MUTSCHLER, BA Ackley Criminology TIFFANY ADALINE NEAVIN, BA Fort Dodge Psychology DEREK GLEN NELSON, BA Oelwein Public Administration: Economics and Finance #LAUREN RAEANN NIEBUHR, BA Oelwein Textile and Apparel JESSICA A. OLSON, BA Fort Dodge Psychology **MELANIE OLSON, BA Decorah Textile and Apparel and Marketing: General *MICHAEL JAMES OWEN, BA EDUCATION West Liberty Social Science - Plan A Specialist and Spanish **^AMY CHRISTINE PAGE, BA** Des Moines Family Services BLAKE NICOLE PECK, BA Atlantic Family Services #ZACHARY SCOTT PENNING, BA **Buffalo** Center Criminology CALLIE J. PETERS, BA West Des Moines Psychology BELVA ELIZABETH PETERSON, **BA** EDUCATION Perryton, Texas Social Science - Plan B All Social Science

DYANN CHRISTINA PETERSON, BA Fort Dodge Sociology EUGENE PILCHER, BA Fairfield Criminology and Sociology EDVIN PORCIC, BA Velika Kladusa, Bosnia Political Science NICOLE MARIE PRESSLEY, BA EDUCATION Waterloo Social Science - Plan B All Social Science %HEATHER L. QUAM, BA Decorah Criminology MATTHEW ALAN RAYMER, BA Mount Pleasant History **^TYSON REINER, BA EDUCATION** Mitchell, South Dakota History *SARA KAY RICHARDSON, BA Chariton Psychology Amarilis Rodriguez Gomez, BA Chicago, Illinios Textile and Apparel RICKI-LEIGH ROHLOFF, BA Jewell Psychology *JENESSA ROOSE, BA Pella Social Work %BLAKE A. ROSS, BA Fort Dodge Criminology ***ALISON CHRISTINE RUHSER, BA EDUCATION Elkader History #JESSICA SHAREE RUIZ HEMMEN, BA Waterloo Social Work REBECCA J. RUMSEY, BA Waterloo Family Services DENISA SABIC, BA EDUCATION Waterloo History AMANDA COLE SABIN, BA Davenport History LEAH JOY SAUNDERS, BA EDUCATION Muscatine History #ELDIRA SCHANKE, BA Waterloo Political Science LUKE MICHAEL SCHEER, BA Osage Political Science ALEAH M. SCHELLHAMMER, BA Waukon Social Work

AIRICKA JEAN SCHEUERMANN, BA Jefferson Family Services KELLI SCHMIDT, BA Lake View Psychology LYNN KATHLEEN SCHMIDT, BA Spragueville Psychology %Elizabeth Mareva Schmidtke, BA Cedar Falls Psychology ABRANDI M. SCHMITT, BA Dubuque Family Services %^JENNA LYNN SCHOEBERLEIN, BA EDUCATION Waukon Social Science - Plan B All Social Science SARA SCHULTEJANS, BA Anamosa Family Services **WHITNEY KAREN SEGEBART, BA Manilla Family Services **^LINDSEY KAY SERMONS, BA** Waukegan, Illinois Social Work ^JILL RENEE SHADLE, BA Cedar Rapids Social Work KELSI DIANE SHEPHERD, BA EDUCATION Riverside History ***DANA CATHERINE SHOOK, BA Sioux City Sociology University Honors Thesis Title: Factors Affecting Religious Beliefs at the University of Northern Iowa **ARIKKI LYNN SIMS, BA** Waterloo Family Services STEVEN SLYKHUIS, BA Cedar Falls Textile and Apparel STEPHANIE KAY SMITH, BA Council Bluffs Textile and Apparel MEGAN SPRINGER, BA Clinton Social Work **#SYDNEE LEANNE STARK, BA** Grundy Center Social Work #RACHEL M. STEWART, BA Lisbon Criminology SUSANNAH JOY STILES, BA Waterloo Psychology JHANNA SUE STOCKS, BA Waterloo Psychology

JEFF WILLIAM STRUECKER, BA Fenton Psychology NATHAN DONALD STUDNICKA, BA Parkersburg Criminology #*ABBY SULLIVAN, BA Ankeny Social Work ROBIN ELIZABETH SUMMERS, BA Waterloo Sociology CORY W. TALBOT, BA Ames Psychology #RICHARD ALLEN TAYLOR, BA North Liberty Criminology KAYLA THOMAS, BA Rockwell Criminology JACOB PETER THOMPSON, BA Mason City Political Science *WHITNEY D. THOMPSON, BA EDUCATION Belmond Social Science - Plan B All Social Science and Middle Level Education Dual Major

MATTHEW TOW, BA Clive Sociology MAURICE TURNER, BA Saint Paul, Minnesota Sociology **^BARTHOLOMEW UPAH, BA EDUCATION** Belle Plaine Social Science - Plan B All Social Science MARY MELISSA VANDER BERG, BA Cedar Falls Anthropology CARISSA RAE VAN WYHE, BA Ireton Social Work MITCH R. VEST, BA Tama Criminology %KYLE G. WALTON, BA Waterloo History ABBY LYNN WARD, BA Sigourney Family Services HEATHER KAY WATERS, BA Marne Family Services

MICHAEL WENGER, BA Roland Geography: Environmental TROY WEST, BA Williamsburg Criminology ** MATTHEW RAYMOND WHITE, **BA EDUCATION** Worthington History *ARIEL WILSON, BA EDUCATION Ankeny Sociology MARNIE LYN WILSON, BA Bloomfield Social Work JOSEPH WOLFE, BA Decorah Social Work ALEX G. WRIGHT, BA Perry Psychology

Continuing Education and Special Programs

Undergraduate Candidates

Notes:

+Spring 2010 graduate #Summer 2010 graduate ^Spring 2011 degree candidate #>Summer 2011 degree candidate %Legacy graduate ***Summa Cum Laude – top 3% of College **Magna Cum Laude – top 4-8% of College *Cum Laude – top 9-15% of College 55 hour minimum at UNI

NICOLE JEAN ANDERSON, BA Mason City General Studies %CASEY ALAN BRANDHORST, BA Central City General Studies MATTHEW BUECHLER, BLS Graettinger Liberal Studies JONATHAN RICHARD CALLAS, BA Hiawatha General Studies SETH MICHAEL CHRISTEN, BA Decorah General Studies DAVID ALLEN COLTRAIN, BLS Waverly Liberal Studies BRETT E. DENNY, BA Cedar Falls General Studies NATHAN RONALD DVORAK, BA Chana, Illinois General Studies TRAYSHON ANGENETTE FORNEY, BLS Waterloo Liberal Studies JOSHUA NATHANIEL GONNERMAN, BA Des Moines General Studies KEITH WILLIAM HECKROTH, BA Monticello General Studies

JUSTIN JAYSON HOPPENWORTH, BA Tripoli General Studies JENNA HUMPAL, BA Ridgeway Individual Studies Undergraduate Thesis: Hospitality: An Impressionable Experience CRAIG POWELL JAMES, BA Jacksonville, Florida General Studies %RYAN PAUL LYNCH, BA Audubon General Studies BRAD J. MANAHL, BA Hudson General Studies MEGAN MARIE PAGE, BA Fort Dodge General Studies ADAM MICHAEL PEDERSEN, BA Alta General Studies %SARA JOANN PHILLIPS, BA Willamsburg **General Studies** JENNIFER LYNNE RADZIEWICZ, BA Waterloo General Studies JILLIAN ELIZABETH RUTLEDGE, BLS Lisbon Liberal Studies

#DEREK WILLIAM SANCHEZ, BA Fort Madison General Studies #ELIZABETH GRAY SCHELLHORN, BLS Euless, Texas Liberal Studies **ANDREA LARA SCHMIDT, BA Davenport Individual Studies Undergraduate Thesis: A Feminist Perspective on the Shift from Intersex to Disorders of Sex Development **#***STEPHANIE M. SCRUGGS, BA Fort Madison General Studies #DAVID ANDREW SMITH, BA Cedar Rapids **General Studies #RACHEL EMILY CHRISMAN THOMAS, BA** New London General Studies BEAU R. TJADEN, BA Charles City General Studies HEATHER WARNER, BA Ankenv General Studies #TYLER WITTE, BA Britt General Studies AMY WOODS, BLS Waterloo Liberal Studies

